WASHINGTON STATE
GAMBLING COMMISSION PUBLIC
MEETING - June 2018

The Great Wolf Lodge
20500 Old Highway 99 SW
Centralia, WA 98531




COMMISSIONERS

Bud Sizemore Julia Patterson Ed Troyer Chris Stearns Alicia Levy
Chair Vice Chair

EX OFFICIOS

Senator Senator Representative Representative
Steve Conway Lynda Wilson David Sawyer Brandon Vick

STAFF

David Truijillo Amy Hunter
Director Deputy Director




STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION

“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

Great Wolf Lodge
20500 Old Highway 99 SW Centralia, WA 98531
June 7, 2018

Please note, agenda times are estimates only. Items may be taken out of sequence at the discretion of the Chair.

11:30 AM

Executive Session - Closed to the Public
Discuss Pending Investigations, Tribal Negotiations, and Litigation
The public meeting will reconvene at approximately 1:30 pm

PUBLIC MEETING

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT PROCEEDINGS

1:35 PM

Tab 1

Call to Order

Welcome and Introductions Bud Sizemore, Chair
e Moment of Silence

Consent Agenda (Action)
e April 12, 2018 Commission Meeting and April 13 Strategic Retreat Minutes
e May 10, 2018 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
e New Licenses and Class 111 Employees

Class 111 Employees/Snoqualmie & Cowlitz Tribes (Action)

Election of Officers (Action)
e Chair
e Vice Chair

Director’s Written Report

Presentation(s) by Commissioner Stearns
e Problem Gambling - Focus on the Future Conference-Vancouver, WA.
e National Indian Gaming Association, Las Vegas, NV.
e Global Interactive Gaming Summit and Expo, Miami, FI.

Tab 2

Petition for Review of Summary Suspension Initial Order
Greg Rosen, Assistant Attorney General

Tab 3

Defaults Haylee Mills, Staff Attorney

e Giovanni Gonzalez, 2017-01457, Class 11l Employee License Revocation (Action)
e Juan Vazquez Gonzalez, 2017-01685, Class |11 Employee Revocation (Action)
e Wayne Miller, 2018-0046, Public Card Room Employee Revocation (Action)

Tab 4

Legislative/Sports Betting Update Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager

Other Business/General Discussion/Public Comments

Meeting Adjourn

Upon advance request, the Commission will pursue reasonable accommodations to enable persons with disabilities to attend
Commission meetings. Questions or comments pertaining to the agenda and requests for special accommodations should be
directed to Julie Anderson, Executive Assistant at (360) 486-3453 or TDD (360) 486-3637. Questions or comments pertaining to
rule changes should be directed to the Rules Coordinator (360) 486-3447.

P.O. Box 42400 Olympia, Washington 98504-2400 (360)486-3440 (800)345-2529 FAX (360) 486-3625




STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION

“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

April Gambling Commission Meeting Minutes
The Heathman Lodge
7801 NE Greenwood Dr.
Vancouver, WA

Public Meeting

April 12, 2018
Commissioners Present: Ex Officios Present:
Bud Sizemore, Chair Senator Steve Conway

Julia Patterson, Vice Chair
Chris Stearns

Ed Troyer

Alicia Levy

Staff Present:

David Trujillo, Director; Amy Hunter, Deputy Director; Matt Kernutt, Assistant Attorney
General; Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager; Julie Lies, Tribal Liaison; Heather
Songer, Public Information Officer; Julie Anderson, Executive Assistant.

Executive Session Call to Order

Chair Sizemore called the April Gambling Commission Meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. and
immediately went into Executive Session to discuss Tribal Negotiations, Pending Investigations
and Litigation. Executive Session ended at 12:30 p.m.

Public Session Call to Order

Chair Sizemore called the Gambling Commission meeting to order at 12:40 p.m. and welcomed
everyone to the Heathman Lodge, Vancouver WA. Chair Sizemore asked for a moment of
silence to recognize law enforcement officers across the country that were lost in the line of duty.

There were 25 people in attendance.

Tab 1

Consent Agenda:

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented by staff with
adjustments removing Kelly’s Bar and Grill Cardroom Licensee and Cowlitz Indian Tribe
Class 111 certifications from the consent agenda.

Commissioner Troyer seconded the Motion.

The Motion passed. 5:0

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the new license for Kelly’s Bar and Grill as
presented.
Commissioner Troyer seconded the motion.



The motion passed 4:0
Commissioner Levy abstained.

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the Cowlitz Indian Tribe Class 111 Gaming
Employee Certifications as presented.

Commission Troyer seconded the motion.

The motion passed. 4:0

Commissioner Stearns abstained.

Commissioner Patterson moved to approve the Snoqualmie Class 111 Gaming Employees
Certifications as presented.

Commissioner Troyer seconded the Motion.

The Motion passed. 4:0

Commissioner Stearns abstained.

Chair Sizemore introduced the Commissioners at the table and the newest Commissioner Ms.
Alicia Levy to the audience. Commissioner Levy is an attorney specializing in business law,
estate planning and real estate law. She completed her undergraduate work at Washington State
University in 2003 and graduated from Gonzaga University School of Law in 2010.
Commissioner Levy gained experience working in larger law firms in the region before starting
her own firm in Spokane in 2015. Welcome Commissioner Levy.

Director’s Report
Director Trujillo welcomed everyone to the Heathman Lodge as well as welcoming
Commissioner Levy to the Gambling Commission. He started his report by highlighting the
recent ruling by the U.S. Supreme Court that strikes down the federal law (Professional and
Amateur Sports Protection Act) prohibiting most U.S. states from authorizing sports betting. He
explained that sports betting is still illegal in Washington State. Churchill Downs may request a
larger group of Ninth Circuit judges review and issue a decision or appeal to the U.S. Supreme
Court if the review request is denied or the review does not overturn the decision. Additional
lawsuits have been filed against at least five other free-to-play casino game sites. These have
been filed in US District Court in Seattle and Tacoma. In order for sports betting to become legal
in Washington, the Legislature would need to vote to authorize it. The Gambling Commission
has received several calls from customers, saying that some online social gaming platforms not
allowing Washington residents access to their sites. He reminds everyone that the discontinuance
of service to Washington residents is a business choice, and all communication should be
directed to the respective online businesses. Director Trujillo says that this is a significant
decision that will likely change the landscape of gambling in the United States. He also
commented on the general fund’s state appropriation of $50,000 for the Gambling Commission
to contract for a study to look at services available to problem and pathological gamblers and
their families for Washington. The release of these state appropriated funds is contingent upon
securing matching funds. The study is due to the legislature on February 15th, 2019. The study
should be presented to the Commissioners at the January 10, 2019 Commission public meeting
to consider policy recommendations. In order to accomplish this, the study should be to
Gambling Commission staff by the first part of December 2018. Director Trujillo is hopeful for
2




securing a vendor by the end of June 2018. A small workgroup was formed. That work group
consisted of; Chairman Ron Allen, Cowlitz Tribe of Indians; Rebecca Kaldor and Ernie Stebbins
from Washington Indian Gaming Association; Ann Gray from Department of Social Health
Services; Dr. Ty Lostutter from University of Washington; Dolores Chiechi director of
Recreation and Gaming Association; Chris Massey, Attorney and Lobbyist, Amber Lewis.
Agency staff that are part of that work group are Director Trujillo, Julie Lies, Tribal Liaison and
Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager and Lori Boyd, Contracts Specialist. The group
discussed what information was needed and the short turnaround time for the study. Senator
Conway asked Director Trujillo if the work group discussed the deliverables of the contract.
Director Trujillo responded the work group had not discussed the deliverables, just the statuary
language. Senator Conway shared his concerns with the Commissioners that he is trying to
clearly understand the motivation behind problem gambling study, and to his recollection the
commission last visited problem gaming in 2004 or 2005. And lastly, he says that Washington
has seen a vast change in the gaming industry since that time. Senator Conway says that he
thinks it’s appropriate to review the resources that we're using and whether we should be putting
more resources into problem gaming in this state. He also reiterated that as the Gambling
Commission develops this list of deliverables, recognizing that some of deadlines for producing
studies for the legislature are subject to the demands of the study as well. And, he knows that
most of the agencies, when the legislature directs a person to do a study, expects to have it done
by the time frames that the legislature lays out in the law. Director Trujillo continued his report
by introducing the agenda for the Strategic planning process for the next day. He said the last
strategic plan was crafted in 2014 and will sunset in late 2018. Deputy Director Amy Hunter
shared the Business Initiative handout to the Commissioners and explain it in detail.

2018 L egislative Wrap-up

Legal and Legislative Manager Brian Considine presented the legislative materials. Mr.
Considine reported that this is the time to be thinking of agency request legislation. He will be
coming to the June Commission meeting to collect commissioner’s ideas. He went over the
problem gambling task force and self-exclusion bill that was before the Commissioners earlier
this year. Commissioner Patterson asked Senator Conway he was considering the idea of a
problem gambling workshop in the Senate. She explained that she was a part of a very successful
workshop in the House. Senator Conway mentioned talking to the Chair about that topic and he
knows of several meetings of the Senate Commerce and Labor Committee. He brought the idea
up about doing something like they did in the House as well. So we'll just have to wait and see
on that one. Mr. Considine reminded Commissioners of his plans to meet with Senator Kieser
and Senate staff regarding sports betting.

Tab 2
Defaults
Legal and Legislative Manager, Brian Considine presented the default materials.

1) Madison S. Nom, CR 2017-01578.
Chair Sizemore asked if Ms. Madison S. Nom was in the audience. She was not.

Commissioner Patterson moved to revoke the Class 11 Certification for Madison S. Nom.
Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.



The Motion passed. 5:0

2) Sophia Maria A. Haro, CR 2017-01452
Chair Sizemore asked if Ms. Sophia Maria A. Haro was in the audience. She was not.

Commissioner Stearns moved to revoke the Class 111 Certification for Sophia Maria A. Haro.
Commissioner Patterson seconded the Motion.
The Motion passed. 5:0

3) Remy S. Dewey, CR 2017-01566
Chair Sizemore asked if Mr. Remy S. Dewey was in the audience. He was not.

Commissioner Troyer moved to revoke the Class I11 Certification for Remy S. Dewey.
Commissioner Levy seconded the Motion.
The Motion passed. 5:0

4) Joshua R. Choppin, CR 2017-01633
Chair Sizemore asked if Mr. Joshua R. Choppin was in the audience. He was not.

Commissioner Stearns moved to revoke the Public Card Room Employee Revocation for
Joshua R. Choppin.

Commissioner Patterson seconded the Motion.

The Motion passed. 5:0

Tab 3

Petition for Rule Change/Gambling Promotions

The petitioner Dennis Korthouwer from Hit Utopia, Inc. withdrew his petition to request a rule
change.

Tab 4

Staff Request for Rule Change/Fee Simplification (Package #5)

Deputy Director Amy Hunter presented the materials for discussion only for Tab 4. This
package is the fifth package brought forward to simplify the Commission’s licensing fee
structure. Specifically, this package amended language activity reporting requirements and added
that they submit a quarterly license report for each quarter they hold a license even if they have
paid their annual maximum license fee. This package is up for final action to be taken at the May
special meeting.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Tab 5

Petition for New Rules/Pre-Shuffled Cards

Deputy Director Amy Hunter presented the materials for discussion only for Tab 5. Petitioner
John McNutt requested a rule change to allow pre-shuffled cards to be used in the card game
mini-baccarat. Staff requested additional rule changes to ensure the integrity of the pre-shuffled
card manufacturing process. Mr. McNutt narrated a short video explaining the process. This
petition is up for final action at the May special meeting. Chair Sizemore asked about the card
usage and if the cards would be used for multiple games. Mr. John McNutt explained that the
cards are only used one time then discarded.

4



Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Tab 6

Soft Count Demonstration

Petitioner Stacy Hess, from Great American Casino, presented a video to the Commissioners
demonstrating the soft count procedures. She is asking the commissioners to approve a rule
change that would require two (2) employees instead of three (3) if an automatic bill counter is
used in the cage.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Other Business/General Discussion/Public Comment

Chair Sizemore reminded the audience that the Strategic planning discussion would take place at
9:00 am tomorrow morning in this room and everyone is welcome. He called for any other general
business discussion at this time and opened the floor for public comment.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Ms. Dolores Chiechi, Executive Director of the Recreational Gaming Association (RGA) wanted to
say for the record that the individuals that were mentioned in the news regarding criminal activity in
the Macau Casino in Federal Way are not members of RGA. She appreciates the Commission’s
action on the matter to ensure that gambling stays legal and honest.

The Commission meeting adjourned at 2:05 pm.



STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION

“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

May 7, 2018 Special Gambling Commission Meeting Minutes
The Gambling Commission Headquarters
4565 7t Avenue SE
Lacey, Washington 98503

Commissioners Present via phone:
Bud Sizemore, Chair

Julia Patterson, Vice Chair

Chris Stearns

Ed Troyer

Alicia Levy

Staff Present:

David Trujillo, Director; Amy Hunter, Deputy Director; Brian Considine, Legal and Legislative
Manager; Heather Songer, Public Information Officer; Julie Anderson, Executive Assistant and
Melissa Valencia, Gambling Commission Lab Administrator.

Present via Phone: Matt Kernutt, Assistant Attorney General

Public Session Call to Order

Director Trujillo called the meeting to order at 10:04 am. Chair Sizemore asked Legal and
Legislative Manager, Brian Considine to call a roll call of Commissioners on the phone. After
establishing a quorum Chair Sizemore resumed the meeting.

Chair Sizemore asked for a moment of silence for those fallen law enforcement officer that
were lost since the last meeting.

There were 2 people in attendance (excluding staff) and a few on the phone.

Tab1

Up for Final Action - Petition for New Rules/Pre-Shuffled Cards

Legal and Legislative Manager Brian Considine presented the materials for Tab 1 and said

petitioner Mr. McNutt requested a rule change to allow for pre-shuffled cards to be used in the

card game mini-baccarat. Staff requested additional language changes that addressed the

integrity of the manufacturing process. Staff reviewed pre-shuffled card regulations from 16

U.S. or Canadian jurisdictions and worked with stakeholders since May 2017. In addition:

. June 8, 2017: Notice of Rule Making was sent to HBCR and Manufacturer licensees;

. July 12, 2017: Stakeholder Meeting was held at Lacey office with call-in feature.
Nineteen people participated in the meeting and card manufacturers agreed to submit
information to facilitate writing rules and internal controls;

. Jan. 29, 2018: Email was sent to stakeholder workgroup with draft rules and internal
controls; and



. Feb 8, 2018: Stakeholder meeting was held at Lacey office with call-in feature. Nine
people participated in the meeting and all agreed with staff proposed rule changes.

There was no additional discussion by Commissioners or public comment.

Commissioner Patterson made a motion to file the rule change(s) as presented by staff with an
effective date of July 1, 2018.

Commissioner Stearns seconded the Motion.

Legal and Legislative Manager Brian Considine called for a verbal vote of Commissioners.
The Motion passed. 5:0

Tab 2

Up for Final Action - Staff Request for Rule Change/Fee Simplification (Package #5)

Legal and Legislative Manager Brian Considine presented the materials for Tab 2. This is the
fifth rules package staff will bring forward to make changes to the Commission’s licensing fee
structure. The fifth rules package covers two items. They are: 1) Licensees must report their
gross gambling receipts on their quarterly license reports and submit a quarterly license report
for each quarter they hold a license even if they have paid their annual maximum license fee; and
2) A fee is added back for Linked Bingo Prize Providers — oversight by not originally including
it in the fee schedule in package #1.

There was no additional discussion by Commissioners or public comment.

Commissioner Patterson made a motion to file Fee Simplification package #5 as presented by
staff with an effective date of 31 days after filing.

Legal and Legislative Manager Brian Considine called for a verbal vote of Commissioners.
Commissioner Levy seconded the Motion.

The Motion passed. 5:0

Before the meeting adjourned, Chairman Sizemore asked if there was any public comment. There
was none.

The Commission meeting adjourned at 10:17 a.m.



HOUSE-BANKED PUBLIC CARD ROOM REPORT

Current House- Banked Locations Operating 47
‘ 7 . LooePtedicense
: g i : - Commission . Expiration.._ . chsl Lcense
. Licensee Gty - | ‘Approval Date Date Tables | Org# . | 4.
ACES CASINO ENTERTAINMENT SPOKANE Mar 13,2014 | Dec31,2018 | 7 |00-23112 |67-00325
ALL STAR CASINO SILVERDALE | Jan 14,1999 | Jun30,2018 | 15 | 00-18357 |67-00058
SPOKANE
BLACK PEARL RESTAURANT & CARD ROOM orLiEy Jan 10,2013 | Sep30,2018 | 15 | 00-22440 |67-00321
EAST ‘
BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENATCHEE S TcHEE | 0ct10,2002 | Dec31,2018 | 10 | 0011170 |67-00183
CARIBBEAN CARDROOM KIRKLAND Aug 13,2009 | Mar31,2019 | 9 |00-21882 |67-00285
CASINO CARIBBEAN YAKIMA Mar 14,2002 | Dec 31,2018 | 15 | 00-17603 |67-00093
CASINO CARIBBEAN KIRKLAND Nov 15, 2005 | Sep 30,2018 | 15 | 00-20427 |67-00238
CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD LAKEWOOD Apr 8,1999 | Dec31,2018 | 15 | 00-17414 |67-00020
CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO EAST Apr 9,2015 | Dec31,2018 | 11 | 00-23386 |67-00328
WENATCHEE ' ’
CLUB HOLLYWOOD CASINO SHORELINE Sep 9,2010 | Jun30,2018 | 15 | 00-22132 |67-00303
COYOTE BOB'S CASINO KENNEWICK | Jul 10,2009 | Mar31,2019 | 13 | 00-21848 |67-00282
CRAZY MOOSE CASINO IIMOUNTLAKE TERRACE Q"EORURNATCLQKE Jul 10,2009 | Mar31,2019 | 15 | 00-21849 |67-00283
CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO PASCO Jul 10,2009 | Mar31,2019 | 15 | 00-21847 |67-00281
EMERALD DOWNS AUBURN May 11,2017 | Mar31,2019 | 15 | 00-23814 |67-00335
FORTUNE CASINO TUKWILA Oct 8,2015 | Jun30,2018 | 12 | 00-23465 |67-00329
FREDDIE'S CLUB RENTON Jan 8,2015 | Sep30,2018 | 15 | 00-23339 |67-00327
| GOLDIE'S SHORELINE CASINO SHORELINE | May 13,1999 | Dec31,2018 | 15 | 00-17610 |67-00016
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/DES MOINES DESMOINES | Jul13,2017 | Mar31,2019 | 15 | 00-23795 |67-00334
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT EVERETT Nov 12, 1998 | Dec31,2018 | 15 |00-19513 |67-00194
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOOD LAKEWOOD | Aug 14,2003 | Jun30,2018 | 15 | 00-19258 |67-00184
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA TUKWILA Jan 15,1998 | Sep 30,2018 | 15 | 00-12554 |67-00012
HAWKS PRAIRIE CASINO LACEY Jul 12,2001 | Jun 30,2018 | 15 | 00-17579 |67-00091
Compiled by WSGC Revised 5/21/2018 Page 1 of 3




Current House- Banked Locations Operating

47

"~ License

Lo . . Commission - Expiration | o | License
Licensee . City <.\ ApprovalDate | . Date | Tables 3

VIRON HORSE CASINO AUBURN Jan 9,2003 | Dec 31,2018 15 | 00-19477 67—00192
JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIESTA CD RM RICHLAND Nov 12, 1998 | Dec 31, 2018 12 | 00-15224 |67-00006
LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO CLARKSTON Nov 13, 2008 | Sep 30, 2018 8 | 00-21681 |67-00276
LAST FRONTIER LA CENTER Feb 11,1999 | Sep 30, 2018 15 | 00-11339 | 67-00055
LILAC LANES & CASINO SPOKANE Jul 12,2007 | Jun 30, 2018 12 | 00-21305 |67-00267
LUCKY 21 CASINO WOODLAND Oct 8,2013 | Jun 30, 2018 15 | 00-22918 |67-00322
MACAU CASINO LAKEWOOD Jul 12,2007 | Mar 31, 2019 15 | 00-20428 |67-00239
MACAU CASINO TUKWILA Jan 12,2012 | Sep 30, 2018 15 | 00-22573 |67-00319
NOB HILL CASINO YAKIMA Sep 12,2001 | Dec 31, 2018 7 | 00-13069 | 67-00173
PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD LAKEWOOD Jan 14,1999 | Dec 31, 2018 15 | 00-16542 |67-00028
PAPAS CASINO RESTAURANT & LOUNGE MOSES LAKE Aug 13,1998 | Jun 30, 2018 12 | 00-02788 |67-00004
RC'é AT VALLEY LANES SUNNYSIDE Nov 16, 2017 | Mar 31, 2019 5 | 00-16220 |67-00336
RIVERSIDE CASINO TUKWILA Aug 14,2003 | Jun 30, 2018 15 | 00-19369 |67-00187
ROMAN CASINO SEATTLE Feb 10,2000 | Mar 31, 2019 15 | 00-17613 |67-00057
ROXY'S BAR & GRILL SEATTLE Nov 18,2004 | Jun 30, 2018 12 | 00-20113 |67-00231
ROYAL CASINO EVERETT Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30, 2018 15 | 00-22130 |67-00301
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/MILL CREEK BOTHELL Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30, 2018 15 | 00-22131 |67-00302
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/RENTON RENTON Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30, 2018 15 | 00-22134 | 67-00305
SILVER DOLLAR CASINO/SEATAC | SEATAC Sep 9,2010 | Jun 30, 2018 13 | 00-22128 |67-00299
SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY BELLINGHAM Aug 12,1999 | Jun 30, 2018 9 | 00-16759 |67-00038
THE GETAWAY CASINO WALLA WALLA | Mar 11,2016 | Jun 30, 2018 8 | 00-23485 |67-00332
THE PALACE LA CENTER Apr 9,1998 | Jun 30, 2018 15 | 00-16903 |67-00010
WILD GOOSE CASINO ELLENSBURG Apr 8,2004 | Dec 31,2018 7 | 00-20009 |67-00212
WIZARDS CASINO BURIEN Feb 11,2010 | Dec 31, 2018 15 | 00-21998 |67-00287
ZEPPOZ PULLMAN Nov 13, 2008 | Mar 31, 2019 6 00-18777 |67-00209

Page 2 of 3

Compiled by WSGC Revised 5/21/2018




Licensed, But Not Operating 1

: : - - License =
. - | Commission | Expiration : “Lilicense
. Licensee - .. o ] Gty | ApprovalDate | . Date Tables | - Org# #
UBET CASINO . LONGVIEW Oct 8, 1998 | Jun 30, 2018 11 | 00-17449 |67-00039
Applications Pending 1
Ceesmnnas e o e Cormmission Expiration e License
Licensee , i - : : City iwiiopo Approval Date: Date. Tables | - Org# #
CARDS R'US INC LONGVIEW 11 | 00-23997 |67-00337

Compiled by WSGC Revised 5/21/2018 Page 3 of 3




COMMISSION APPROVAL LIST
(Class III Gaming Employees)

June 2018
Index
PAGE
COWLITZ CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES....coooiiiii i, 1-4
SNOQUALMIE CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES..............covviienens 4-5
PAGES: 5

Based upon the licensing investigations, staff recommends approving all new Class
I employees listed on pages 1 to 5.




DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 1 of 5

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES

AHMADI, VICKI L
69-44631

ARNOLD. MARCUS B
69-44724

BERG. GAVINJ
69-44540

BUCKNER, SHAWNEE R
69-44352

BUSH. DALLAS R
69-44359

CHAPUT.LACEY R
69-44346

CHUM. BRANDON M
69-44513

COOK.KACEY M
69-44443

CUNETA. ELYSSA DENIECE S
69-44522

DREY. TAYLOR J
69-44566

FORD, STACIE S
69-44355

GOHEEN, RENE N
69-44514

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

AHMED, NAWAZ
69-44542

BEEBE. JACOB A
69-44564

BILODEAUX, MICHAEL L
69-44649

BURLINGAME, DENISE M
69-44539 '

CARLSON., ROGER A
69-44595

CHIPMAN. MICHAEL S
69-44358

COCKREHAM. GABRIELLE A
69-44650

COTE-MICHAUD, JESSICA D
69-44519

DESROCHER. DYLANL
69-44632

EKTOVA,LAYMA I
69-44543

FUERST.KELSEY K
69-44567

GONZALEZ, JOSE A
69-44719




DATE: 05/22/2018

Page 2 of 5

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE
HASTINGS, DORIS C HAUN. CHRISTOPHER B
69-44438 69-44722
HENDRICKS. SHELBY L HOWELL. KIMBERLY E
69-44538 69-44515
IVERSON. ROAR H JANKE. JACOUE J
69-44594 69-44347
JOHNSON. TYLER A ‘ KADY. DEBORAH R
69-44439 69-44565
KHIM. SEIHAKPONGA KING. AMBER A
69-44541 69-44568
KLUMPH. STEPHEN J KOCH. WILLIAM J JR
69-44634 69-44596
KOMM. MICHAEL N LA RUE-HRYCIUK, ADAM A
69-44437 69-44436
LAZAREK. ALBERTE  LEE.MIKAELEP
69-44350 69-44402
LLOYD. THOMAS H MARCAIDA. MARK J
69-44569 69-44353
MERIDIETH. NATASHA M MOUNT. MARISSA M
69-44520 69-44357
NELSON. STACI L | NORTON. NATHAN C
69-44651 69-44518
PAGE. CHRISTINA R PARO. DEREK J

69-44441 69-44718



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME

" LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 3 of 5

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES

PETERSON., PHILLIP B
69-44686

PROMKOD, TANAKORN
69-44537

RIGGS. COLE A
69-44516

ROSS. SCOTT D
69-44570 -

SKOV, CASSIDY P
169-44517

SPARKS. ROBIN M
69-44354

STAGGS. AMY A
69-44721

TURVEY. ASHLEY M
69-44324

VALVERDE. AARON P
69-44440

VANSAGHI, RONALD E
69-44445

WATTS. LINDA R
69-44536

WEST. JEREMIAH J
69-44593

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

PREUSS, KENDRA T
69-42188

QUAIFE, ROBERTE
69-44592

ROBLEDO. ANTONIO
69-44349

SCHWAB, KATHLEEN G
69-44442

SMITH. KATRINA M
69-44723

STACK., SAMUEL E
69-41881

STROYAN. CONNOR J
69-44351

VALENTIN. JACOUELINE D
69-44571

VALVERDE. ADAM P
69-44345

VRENON, NAKEESHA J
69-44521

WEAVER., SHANNON A
69-44635

WHITESIDE, WILLIAM T
69-44633




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 4 of 5

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS Il GAMING EMPLOYEES

WILSON. JANIE M
69-44446

BAKER. JENNIFER E
69-28400

CHHAN. SOTHEA
69-44427

DEANE. SAVANNAH A
69-39738

FU. JINGYUN
69-44423

KISHEL. ANTHONY J
69-44392

LE.NGHIA T
69-43521

MAI HUAYONG
69-44421

NGUYEN. TIEN T
69-44338

NOINALA. ANDREW R
69-44419

POUDEL, SUYESH
69-44726

TAN. BAOHUAF
69-44337

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE

SNOQUALMIE TRIBE

CHANTANEE. KASAMA
69-44424

COSBY. MARCUS R
69-44725

DUTTON, GREGORY D
69-44473

HOWARD. GEORGE M
69-44720

LE. DAVID N
69-44393

LEE. SOON
69-44428

MENG. FANYAN
69-44334

NIL OIAO Y
69-44425

PLUNKETT. JACOB S
69-44422

SINATRO, MATTHEW S
69-44391

WHITE. ANTHONY J
69-39473



Page 5 of 5

DATE: 05/22/2018 °

PERSON'S NAME
 LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEES

SNOQUALMIE TRIBE
WINCHELL, JEFFREY L YAO. HENG FEI
69-44335 69-44420

ZHENG, BIN
69-44336




COMMISSION APPROVAL LIST
(New Licenses & Class III Gaming Employees)

June 2018
Index
PAGE

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS & COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES................ 1-6
DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVE...........cooiiiiiiii . 7
MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE ...t 7-9
NON-PROFIFT GAMBLING MANAGER........ccocoviiiivi . 9
SERVICES SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE .........cooooiiiii, 9-10
PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE .....ocoviiiiiiiooes oo, 10-17
CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE ........c.coiviiiiii, [UUTRTR 18-33

PAGES: 33

Based upon the licensing investigations, staff recommends approving all new Licenses and
Class Il employees listed on pages 1 to 33.




" DATE: 05/22/2018

ORGANIZATION NAME
FILE NUMBER

Page 1 of 33

PREMISES LOCATION

BINGO

AMERICAN LEGION 00122 10221 WASHOUGAL RIVER RD
00-21003 01-02609 V4 WASHOUGAL WA 98671
BPOE 00827 ‘ 6411 SEAVIEW AVE NW
00-00019  01-02762 V4 SEATTLE WA 98107
CAMANO SENIOR SERVICES ASSN 606 ARROWHEAD RD
00-12013 01-02761 A CAMANO ISLAND WA 98292
COLVILLE HIGH SCHOOL ASB 154 HWY 20 E
00-11946  01-02395 Z COLVILLE WA 99114
DISCOVER BURIEN ASSOCIATION 480 SW 152ND ST
00-24161 01-02755 A BURIEN WA 98166
FOE 04390 1910 MAIN ST
00-20211 01-02763 - Z WASHOUGAL WA 98671-4116
MAPLE VALLEY ROTARY FOUNDATION 22010 SE 248TH ST
00-20721 01-02756 A MAPLE VALLEY WA 98038
NORTHAVEN DEVELOPMENT 11045 8TH AVE NE
00-24119  01-02749 A SEATTLE WA 98125
SENIOR CENTER/HILLYARD 4001 N COOK ST
00-04170  01-01626 Z SPOKANE WA 99207
SNO-VALLEY SENIOR CENTER/ CARNATION 4610 STEPHENS AVE
00-19432  01-02759 V4 CARNATION WA 98014
ST CHARLES BORROMEO 7112 S 12TH ST
00-24126  01-02752 A TACOMA WA 98465
VASHON ISLAND GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB 24615 75TH AVE SW
00-07615 01-02100 Z VASHON WA 68070

RAFFLE
AMERICAN LEGION 00122 10221 WASHOUGAL RIVER RD
00-21003 02-08753 Z WASHOUGAL WA 98671
AMERICAN LEGION 00149 4922 KITSAP WAY
00-00136  02-20867 A BREMERTON WA 98312-2351
AMERICAN LEGION 00209 538 W BROADWAY
00-10397  02-02041 V4 MOSES LAKE WA 98837




DATE: 05/22/2018

Page 2 of 33

ORGANIZATION NAME
FILE NUMBER

PREMISES LOCATION

RAFFLE
ANACORTES FAMILY CENTER
00-24132 02-20848 B
BACKCOUNTRY HUNTERS AND ANGLERS / WASHINGTON
00-24038 02-20803 A
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF THURSTON COUNTY
00-23969 02-20758 C
BPOE 00827
00-00019 02-20880 V4
BRIDGE OF THE GODS LITTLE LEAGUE
00-24125 02-20851 C
CAMANO SENIOR SERVICES ASSN
00-12013 02-02831 A
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF SPOKANE
00-24151 02-20860 B
CITIZENS FOR JUDICIAL EXCELLENCE
00-24182 02-20885 B
COLVILLE HIGH SCHOOL ASB
00-11946 02-02170 zZ
COTTONWOOD ELEMENTARY BADGERS PTO
00-24187 02-20888 B
COUGAR RIDGE ELEMENTARY PTSA 2.6.8
00-17058 02-02832 zZ
CR BOOSTERS
00-24154 02-20863 B
DISCOVER BURIEN ASSOCIATION
00-24161 02-20871 A
DUVALL CIVIC CLUB
00-24193 02-20890 A

EDMONDS DAYBREAKERS FOUNDATION
00-16258 02-02713 C

F. & A.M. 00004 / VANCOUVER
00-24163 02-20869 B

4413 ORCHARD AVE
ANACORTES WA 98221

ATTN FRANKIE
OUT OF STATE MT 59807-9257

2424 HERITAGE CT SW STE 301
OLYMPIA WA 98502

6411 SEAVIEW AVE NW
SEATTLE WA 98107

1461 ASH LAKE RD
STEVENSON WA 986438

606 ARROWHEAD RD
CAMANO ISLAND WA 98292

4012 S DEARBORN ST
SPOKANE WA 99223

21200 NE SAHALEE COUNTRY CLUB DI
SAMMAMISH WA 98074

154 HWY 20 E
COLVILLE WA 99114

16734 COTTONWOOD CREEK BLVD
KENNEWICK WA 99338

4630 167TH AVE SE
BELLEVUE WA 98006

800 NW 99TH ST
VANCOUVER WA 98665

480 SW 152ND ST
BURIEN WA 98166

16325 315TH AVE NE
DUVALL WA 98019

1133 EMERALD HILLS DR
EDMONDS WA 98020

16812-SE 1ST ST UNIT 8
VANCOUVER WA 98684



DATE: 05/22/2018

ORGANIZATION NAME
FILE NUMBER

Page 3 of 33

PREMISES LOCATION

RAFFLE
FOE 04390 1910 MAIN ST
00-20211 02-20881 Z WASHOUGAL WA 98671-4116
GLACIER PEAK LACROSSE CLUB 6811 158TH ST SE
00-24180  02-20884 C SNOHOMISH WA 98296
HOLY FAMILY PARISH 505 17TH ST SE
00-06563 02-01476 D AUBURN WA 98002
KITSAP OUILTERS 37640 VISTA KAY DR NE
00-23282 02-09472 A HANSVILLE WA 98340
LAKE WASHINGTON GIRLS MIDDLE SCHOOL 810 18TH AVE
00-24122  02-20840 D SEATTLE WA 98122
LIONS CLUB/KALAMA 126 N2ND ST
00-11032  02-20875 Z KALAMA WA 98625
LYNNWOOD ROTARY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 3728 186TH PL SE
00-24148 02-20858 D BOTHELL WA 98012
MCGILVRA PTA SEATTLE COUNCIL 6 15 237 61127THAVEE
00-22612  02-09152 ' C SEATTLE WA 98112
MILL CREEK ROTARY FOUNDATION 21008 72ND PL SE
00-24150  02-20859 C SNOHOMISH WA 98290
NORTH BEACH VFW POST 8956 751 EDGEWOOD AVE NE
00-00672  02-20839 B OCEAN SHORES WA 98569
NORTHAVEN DEVELOPMENT 11045 8TH AVE NE
00-24119  02-2089%4 A SEATTLE WA 98125
OUTDOORS FOR OUR HEROES 7118 GLEN ANNIE LANE SW
00-23928 02-20740 B OLYMPIA WA 98512
PET OVERPOPULATION PREVENTION 1103 S JURUPA ST
00-24167  02-20872 D KENNEWICK WA 99336

PNW HP DRESSAGE FOUNDATION
00-24188 02-20889 C

ROBERT ELLIS POST 4 / KENNEWICK
00-24186 02-20887 C

SENIOR CENTER/H E GRITMAN
00-08493 02-20876 Z

6810 152ND AVE NE
REDMOND WA 68052

1225 FUII WY
RICHLAND WA 99352

118 W MAIN
RITZVILLE WA 99169-0000




DATE: 05/22/2018

Page 4 of 33

ORGANIZATION NAME

FILE NUMBER

NEW APPLICATIONS

PREMISES LOCATION

RAFFLE
SENIOR CENTER/HILLYARD 4001 N COOK ST
00-04170 02-02700 Z SPOKANE WA 99207
SNOHOMISH BOYS LACROSSE CLUB 7605 34TH PL NE
00-23690 02-09670 C MARYSVILLE WA 98291
SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON GOLD PROSPECTORS 13215 SE MILL PLAIN BLVD C8 212
00-24131 02-20847 B VANCOUVER WA 98684
ST CHARLES BORROMEO 7112 S 12TH ST
00-24126 02-20844 C TACOMA WA 98465
SUSAN G KOMEN PUGET SOUND 112 5TH AVE N
00-22815 02-09231 A SEATTLE WA 98109
TAHOMA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO 20609 229TH AVE SE
00-24133 02-20850 B MAPLE VALLEY WA 98038
THE GOODTIMES PROJECT 2211 ALASKAN WY
00-24145 02-20857 C SEATTLE WA 98121
THE PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL TRAPSHOOTING ASSOCIAT! 12819 NW LORRAINE DR
00-24114 02-20836 B PORTLAND OR 97229
THE WAVE FOUNDATION 1420 NW GILMAN BLVD 2314
00-24176 02-20874 B ISSAQUAH WA 98027
THREE RIVERS FOLKLIFE SOCIETY 58903 N SWEETWATER DR NE
00-24179 02-20882 A BENTON CITY WA 99320
WASHINGTON STATE POLICE CANINE ASSOC 4260 MITCHELL WAY
00-15396 02-20861 B BELLINGHAM WA 98225
WEST VALLEY JROTC PARENT ASSOCIATION 11910 WIDE HOLLOW RD
00-24134 02-20879 A YAKIMA WA 98908

AMUSEMENT GAMES NONPROFIT

COLVILLE HIGH SCHOOL ASB

00-11946 03-00805 Z
ST CHARLES BORROMEO

00-24126 03-20737 A
ST CHARLES PARISH

00-05204 03-00728 Z

154 HWY 20E
COLVILLE WA 99114

7112 S 12TH ST
TACOMA WA 98465

4515 N ALBERTA ST
SPOKANE WA 99205



DATE: 05/22/2018

ORGANIZATION NAME
FILE NUMBER

Page 5 of 33

PREMISES LOCATION

AMUSEMENT GAMES NONPROFIT

THE GOODTIMES PROJECT
00-24145 03-20738 B

2211 ALASKAN WY
SEATTLE WA 98121

PUNCHBOARD/PULL-TAB NONPROFIT

BPOE 02581
00-06834  05-04005 A

199 OCEAN LAKE WAY SE
OCEAN SHORES WA 98569-0896

PUNCHBOARD/PULL-TAB COMMERCIAL STIMULANT

CAROLINE'S TAVERN 13702 15TH AVE NE
00-24178  05-21542 F SEATTLE WA 98125
CASA-U-BETCHA 4302 PACIFIC AVE
00-24142  05-21538 C TACOMA WA 98418
FLAMIN' JOES 11618 E SPRAGUE AVE
00-24140  05-21537 A SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99206
GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/DES MOINES 22406 PACIFICHWY S
00-23795 05-21535 B DES MOINES WA 98198
JIMMY D'S STEAKHOUSE 4017 HIGHWAY 3 SE
00-24146  05-21540 C BREMERTON WA 98312
KETTLE PUB & GRUB 480 MEYERS ST
00-24110  05-21531 A COLVILLE WA 99141
MACDADDY'S PUB AND GRILL 415 W HASTINGS RD
00-24108  05-21530 A SPOKANE WA 99218
SOUIRREL TREE 15251 HWY 2
00-24052  05-21516 A LEAVENWORTH WA 98826
THE OFFRAMP SPORTS BAR AND GRILL 400 NE 112TH AVE
00-24147  05-21541 A VANCOUVER WA 98684
DISTRIBUTOR
ACRES BONUSING INC 619 S VULCAN STE 106
21-00311  21-00311 F ENCINITAS CA 92024




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 6 of 33

ORGANIZATION NAME
FILE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION
v | NEWAPPLICATIONS

GAMBLING SERVICE SUPPLIER

SIO MASERA-SPASICEVA 10
00-23913 26-00347 LJUBLJANA NA 01000

COMMERCIAL AMUSEMENT GAMES OPERATOR

EMERALD DOWNS 2300 RON CROCKETT DR
00-23814 53-21516 Al AUBURN WA 98001

FRED MEYER 00658 6100 E LAKE SAMMAMISH SE
00-24170 53-21521 Al ISSAQUAH WA 98029

WINCO FOODS 960 N STRATFORD RD
00-24185 53-21526 Al MOSES LAKE WA 98837
WINCO FOODS/UNION GAP 2425 LONGFIBRE ROAD
00-24157 53-21517 Al UNION GAP WA 98903

WSGC Nonprofit Test 2 14537 Mountain Lane SW
00-22720 53-21523 4 OLYMPIA WA 98512

NON HOUSE-BANKED CARD GAME

DUFFY'S PUB N GRUB 8459 MAIN STREET
00-23889 65-07485 D DRYDEN WA 98821



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE'NUMBER

Page 7 of 33

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

DISTRIBUTOR REPRESENTATIVE

NGUYEN. PHUOC H
22-01259 '

NRT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89118

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

ALICEA. ABEL
23-02681

ARQUETTE., ROBERTJ
23-02701

ATTWOOD., CHRISTOPHER M
23-02672

BALLMANN, CHAD W
23-02702

BRANDON, CHRIS S SR
23-02682

BRIONES., DENNIX C
23-02688

BRUGGMAN., JASON A
23-02696

BUTLER. CAMERON A
23-02674

CAMPLING, ANDREW F
23-02708

CASTELAN., URVINO
23-02704

COHEN SINGLETON. DARVELL D
23-02683 ‘

CORTEZ. DANIEL J
23-02699

DECKER, SHAWN D
23-02680

DEL ROSSIL. ROBERT F
23-00363

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119 )

GALAXY GAMING
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

GALAXY GAMING
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

BALLY TECHNOLOGIES
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

EVERI PAYMENTS INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89113-2175

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ASAI
GLENDALE CA 91203

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

GAMING PARTNERS INTERNATIONAL

LAS VEGAS NV 89032




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 8 of 33

PERSON'S NAME EMPLOYER'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

DRAGOO. ADAM W IGT
23-02677 LAS VEGAS NV 89113
~ FLOYD., SCOTT W EVERI PAYMENTS INC

23-02693

FOSTER. CHRISTINE M
23-02697

GARCIA. JESSE P
23-02676

HALEY. SHAWN W
23-02673

HANSON. SUZANNE A
23-01647

HILL. JAMES R
23-02695

JACOBSON. KRISTOFOR E
23-02700

LAIRSON. BENJAMIN J
23-02687

LANZ. CASSANDRA
23-02692

LOR. PHENG
23-02675

MEYER. CHRISTOPHER D
23-02698

MILLER. ROBERT A
23-02678

PHIPPEN OLSON. LEVI R
23-02703

PITANI KESHAV R
23-02689

RASMUSSEN. PETER B
23-02686

LAS VEGAS NV 89113-2175

EVERI PAYMENTS INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89113-2175

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

BALLY TECHNOLOGIES
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV §9113

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

BALLY TECHNOLOGIES
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

BALLY TECHNOLOGIES
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

IGT
LAS VEGAS NV 89113

EVERI PAYMENTS INC
LAS VEGAS NV §9113-2175

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

EVERI GAMES INC.
AUSTIN TX 78746

BALLY TECHNOLOGIES
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

EVERI PAYMENTS INC
LAS VEGAS NV §89113-2175



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME
" LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 9 of 33

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

MANUFACTURER REPRESENTATIVE

SCHULTZ. DUANE A
23-02690

THOMPSON, DANIEL I JR
23-02679

TINTLE. MATTHEW L
23-00874

TUTTLE. STEPHANY E
23-02691

VALENZUELA, JEAN-PIERRE D
23-02705

WAGLE. PAWAN
23-02685

WOODS. CAMERON L
23-02684

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARIES TECHNOLOGY LLC
GROVE OK 74344-6251

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

ARISTOCRAT TECHNOLOGIES INC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

NON-PROFIT GAMBLING MANAGER

BROUGH. CIARA C
61-04596

IMPSON, LEYDA I
61-04356

LOPEZ,NICOLEM
61-04669

PARENT. CRYSTAL L
61-04666

SUELZLE. DIANA L
61-04667

YOAKUM., CAMIJ
61-04668

VFW 01135
HOQUIAM WA 98550

FOE 01744
STEVENSON WA 98648

FOE 02229
TOPPENISH WA 98948

VEFW 01435
SPOKANE VALLEY WA 99212-070

VEFW 02455
MONTESANO WA 98563

FOE 02584
TWISP WA 98856

SERVICES SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE

JAFFER.HYDER A
63-00845

WG-AIRWAY HEIGHTS LLC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119




DATE: 05/22/2018

Page 10 of 33

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

SERVICES SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE

KALIAPEROUMAL. GANESH
63-00843

LOPPNOW. KATHLEEN A
63-00764

RAMIREZ. RYAN E
63-00842

THOMPSON. MATTHEW M
63-00844

SALISHAN-MOHEGAN LLC
VANCOUVER WA 98660

MICHELS MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LAKEWOOD WA 98499 ’

TECHNICAL SECURITY INTEGRATION
LAKE STEVENS WA 98258

WG-AIRWAY HEIGHTS LLC
LAS VEGAS NV 89119

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

ADAMS. BRENDA M
68-31577

ALHASAN, ALAAK
68-34781

ALURA. ANDREW J
68-34818 ’

APLEY. JESSE L
68-34779

BAUTCH. DONALD L
68-18401

BEKNIYAZOVA. GALINA
68-34774

BIRKLAND. ERIC G
68-33208

BLAKE. BRIAN S
68-25022

BORCHERDING. AARON D
68-34786

CARNAHAN. BEAU R
68-34808

CHARBONEAU, NICHOLAS F
68-32839

ROXY'S BAR & GRILL
SEATTLE WA 98126

THE PALACE
LA CENTER WA 98629

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434

LUCKY 21 CASINO
WOODLAND WA 98674

NOB HILL CASINO
YAKIMA WA 98902

CLUB HOLLYWOOD CASINO -
SHORELINE WA 98133

WIZARDS CASINO
BURIEN WA 98166-2524

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

ALL STAR CASINO
SILVERDALE WA 98383

JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIEST. -

RICHLAND WA 99352-4122

CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO
EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802



DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 11 of 33
PERSON'S NAME ' EMPLOYER'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

CHEA. SOPHEAP C
68-31401

CHEVAL, ANDREW J
68-34753

CHHAY. DARONG
68-08060

CICERO. KYLE A
68-34773

CLARK-GOTELL. PFYLIP R
68-34800

CLEAVENGER.BUD L
68-34784

CONTRERAS, CRISTIAN G
68-34791

COOPER, CHRISTOPHER P
68-34825

DAVIS, KENNETH W
68-30498

DEGRAFFENRIED. ERICKA C

68-34788

DIAZ-GARCIA, TANYA J
68-34787

DO, THANH V
68-34778

DOAN. VIET O
68-21207

DU. YA JUN
68-07801

DUNCAN. JANE A
68-34768

DYSON. MIKINZI J
68-34806

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/DES MOIN.
DES MOINES WA 98198

LILAC LANES & CASINO
SPOKANE WA 99208-7393

ROXY'S BAR & GRILL
SEATTLE WA 98126

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT
EVERETT WA 98204

CLUB HOLLYWOOD CASINO
SHORELINE WA 98133

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO
KENNEWICK WA 99336

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOC
LAKEWOOD WA 98499

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/DES MOIN.
DES MOINES WA 98198

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT
EVERETT WA 98204

LUCKY 21 CASINO
WOODLAND WA 98674

BUZZ INN STEAKHOUSE/EAST WENAT
EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 12 of 33

PERSON'S NAME EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

ENGEL. JASON L
68-34740

FAIRBANKS, CHELSEA S
68-30566

FITZGERALD, CHRISTOPHER J

68-19559

GALLOWAY.KYLE Z
68-34760

GEISSLER. KRISTI L
68-12390

GORNEY. JESSE A
68-24776

HALL. JARROD C
68-18585

HEFFELMIRE. NOAH M
68-34822

HENDERSON, CASEY L
68-09946

HENG. HUYLANG
68-31183

HERNANDEZ. KAYLA N
68-30477

HERRERA. DARIO A
68-34820

HINES. KINNETH L
68-34776

HOANG.MY KIM T
68-31063

HUYNH, DUNG O
68-23228

JACKSON. DAVIN W
68-34793

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO II’/MOUNTLAK
MOUNTLAKE TERRACE WA 9804

THE PALACE
LA CENTER WA 98629

[RON HORSE CASINO
AUBURN WA 98002

GOLDIE'S SHORELINE CASINO
SHORELINE WA 98133

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499-8434

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT
EVERETT WA 98204

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

PALACE CASINO LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98469-8434

COYOTE BOB'S CASINO
KENNEWICK WA 99336

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA
TUKWILA WA 98168

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOC
LAKEWOOD WA 98499

LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO
CLARKSTON WA 99403-2219



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 13 of 33

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

JAIMES ANAYA. LUIS J
. 68-34751 - -«

JOUYPHANH., ANITHA
68-32939

KALATIL IOANE JR
68-34780

KEEFE. NICHOLAS I
68-34771 .

KELLY. MARCIA L
68-34747

KEO. SREYCHAN
68-32790

KERL. DEAN M
68-34821

KERL. REBECCA L
68-33474

KINNEY. KIRSTEN L
68-34758

LE.NHUT
68-05106

LEWIS, CATHERINE P
68-24281

LIN. JINGHUA
68-30225

LOPEZ. JESUS A 1T
68-34765

LUCIANO. YAMELIS
68-34770

LYONS. PATRICK J
68-34759

MARTEK. MONICA M
68-34792

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

HAWKS PRAIRIE CASINO
LACEY WA 98516

MACAU CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98188-2437

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO
CLARKSTON WA 99403-2219

FORTUNE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98168

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

WIZARDS CASINO
BURIEN WA 98166-2524

ROMAN CASINO
SEATTLE WA 98178

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/DES MOIN.
DES MOINES WA 98198

FREDDIE'S CLUB
RENTON WA 98055

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

IRON HORSE CASINO
AUBURN WA 98002

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 14 of 33

PERSON'S NAME EMPLOYER'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER PREMISES LOCATION

| NEWAPPLCATIONS

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

MCCULLEY. JAZZMINE T
68-34757

MEKKIL HICHEM
68-34823

MEREDITH. JOURNEE M
68-34799

MINGO. RICHARD S
68-13505

MOTYKA. PHILLIP J
68-06590

MOWAT, WILLIAM
68-34802

NGUYEN. JOHNATHAN N
68-34797

NGUYEN. TAI V
68-26467

NGUYEN, VAN-ANH T
68-34789

NOWLIN, MADISON K
68-34777

NYGAARD. PAMELA D
68-34824

PANTALEON. ROMMEL A
68-34769

PARSONS.RYAN D
68-34107

PEREZ. LILTANNA M
68-34809

PETTIT. KYLE D
68-34795

PHIALAMVONG. PHAYBOUNE

68-34783

ROYAL CASINO
EVERETT WA 98204

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

CRAZY MOOSE CASINO/PASCO
PASCO WA 99301

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIEST.
RICHLLAND WA 99352-4122

HAWKS PRAIRIE CASINO
LACEY WA 98516

MACAU CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98188-2437

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

RIVERSIDE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98168

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

CARIBBEAN CARDROOM
KIRKLAND WA 98034

CLEARWATER SALOON & CASINO
EAST WENATCHEE WA 98802

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA
TUKWILA WA 98168 ' ‘

LUCKY 21 CASINO
WOODLAND WA 98674

RIVERSIDE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98168



- DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 15 of 33

EMPLOYER'S NAME

PREMISES LOCATION

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

POISEL. CARL J -
68-21975

POTRIDGE, ANDREW W
68-34749

PURNELL. KENNETH E 11
68-34813

RADZIMOWSKI. MICHELLE M
68-34750

REWA-EHLEY. TOBIN M
68-34775

REYNOLDS. CHERYL L
68-34803

RHODES. IRA L
68-34817

ROJAS MARTINEZ, ARNOLD E
68-34131

ROSARIO. JACOB C
68-34748

ROUSSEAU, MISTY R
68-34785

SAELEE, ALEXCIA C
68-34798

SANCHEZALDANA, LIZA B
68-34814

SHELBY. ANTHONY A
68-34816

SMITH. BENJAMIN A
68-34742

SOP. FARIDAH
68-34790

SPENCER. LORIE A
68-05067

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

ZEPPOZ
PULLMAN WA 99163

SLO PITCH PUB & EATERY
BELLINGHAM WA 98225

WILD GOOSE CASINO
ELLENSBURG WA 98926

ACES CASINO ENTERTAINMENT
SPOKANE WA 99208

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

EMERALD DOWNS
AUBURN WA 98001

LILAC LANES & CASINO
SPOKANE WA 99208-7393

IRON HORSE CASINO
AUBURN WA 68002

RIVERSIDE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98168

CLUB HOLLYWOOD CASINO
SHORELINE WA 98133

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

ZEPPOZ
PULLMAN WA 99163

ROMAN CASINO
SEATTLE WA 98178

LUCKY 21 CASINO
WOODLAND WA 98674




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 16 of 33

- PERSON'S NAME EMPLOYER'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER : PREMISES LOCATION

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

STEIN. STEVEN W
68-33377

STEVENS. GRACIELA L
68-26030

STEVENSON, TRISTAN L

68-34754

SWINTON. LISA M
68-34826

TARLI. MELANIE R
68-08005

TASKER.KODY C
68-34752

TERRY.DAVID L
68-34772

THOMPSON. DANNY J
68-34804

THORP, SHELBY R
68-33372

TIPTON. JENNIFER
68-17380

TRAN.RYANT
68-34767

TRAVIS. TEGAN M
68-31744

TRILLO. ALFREDO
68-34812

UPTHEGROVE. LARRY JJR

68-13664

URBAN. KARIEM
68-34766

VITALE. ANDREW J
68-32386

LUCKY 21 CASINO
WOODLAND WA 98674

JOKER'S CASINO SPORTS BAR & FIEST.
RICHLAND WA 99352-4122

MACAU CASINO
LAKEWOOD WA 98499

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT '
EVERETT WA 98204

RIVERSIDE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98168

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

PAPAS CASINO RESTAURANT & LOUN
MOSES LAKE WA 98837

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA
TUKWILA WA 98168

THE GETAWAY CASINO
WALLA WALLA WA 99362

LILAC LANES & CASINO

" SPOKANE WA 99208-7393

ROMAN CASINO
SEATTLE WA 98178

LAST FRONTIER
LA CENTER WA 98629-0000

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

CLUB HOLLYWOOD CASINO
SHORELINE WA 98133

CASINO CARIBBEAN
YAKIMA WA 98901

LILAC LANES & CASINO
SPOKANE WA 99208-7393



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 17 of 33

EMPLOYER'S NAME
PREMISES LOCATION

PUBLIC CARD ROOM EMPLOYEE

VO.TAMT
68-34762

WALKER. JACK D JR
68-10414

WARBUS, KAREENA J
68-12017

WHEELER. DALLON JJR
68-34794

WOLF, ALEXANDER M
68-24412

WYLAND, JAYME L
68-13420 '

YEH. HUEY-CHING K
68-34810

ZENG, YUEDAN
68-34811

ZHANG, CHENG H
68-11956

GOLDIE'S SHORELINE CASINO
SHORELINE WA 98133

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/LAKEWOC
LAKEWOOD WA 98499

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/EVERETT
EVERETT WA 98204

LANCER LANES/REST AND CASINO
CLARKSTON WA 99403-2219

THE HIDEAWAY
SHORELINE WA 98133-6524

CHIPS CASINO/LAKEWOOD
LAKEWOOD WA 98499

GREAT AMERICAN CASINO/TUKWILA
TUKWILA WA 98168

RIVERSIDE CASINO
TUKWILA WA 98168 -

FORTUNE POKER
RENTON WA 98057




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 18 of 33

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

. NEWAPPLICATIONS

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

BEVACOUA. AMBER L
69-44712

BOYCE. CHRISTOPHER L
69-44410

BURNETT. KELLY S
69-44452

COMBS. GARRETT A
69-44371

DENTON. JOSHUA D
69-44500

FRY.ROBERTJ
69-44588

LUEDEKE, JAMES §
69-44557

MCNEAL, JUSTIN D
69-20557

MILNER. JERRY V
69-44480

NELSON, ADAM J
69-44662

WAGNER. DAVE
69-44499

BJORSON. JESSICA L
69-44621

CHEHALIS CONFEDERATED TRIBES

"BIER. BENJAMIN P
69-44558

BULLINGER. TERESA A
69-32697

CAYCE. AAROND
69-44661

CONTRERAS.KAYLAL
69-44657

DURHAM. KELLY E
69-25931

HERNANDEZ. GAVIN R
69-44479

MAXSON., JUSTUS N
69-44411

MENDIA-RODRIGUEZ, YAHAIRA

69-44454

NEET. TATIANA M
69-44665

RIGGS. SAMANTHA M
69-44587

COLVILLE CONFEDERATED TRIBES

BRUNHAVER, AUNDRA F
69-44677



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 19 of 33

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

CHAPOOSE., DAKOTA C
69-44704

CLARK, KIM M
69-32033

CRAIG. KEAUNDRA J
69-44671

FLOYD. DANETTE F
69-44698

HANNAH., ALYSSA K
69-44672

MADRIGAL, SILVIA
69-44670

MEMBRERE, RAYVEN D
69-44628

MUSSER. JONATHAN M 111
69-44668

PAKOOTAS.DYLAN O
69-44577

ROSS. CHERYL A
69-38658

SAMUELS. FERNISHA L
69-44683

SMITH., MARY ]
69-44580

COLVILLE CONFEDERATED TRIBES

CLAFLIN. BRYNNA L
69-44679

COGGINS. PAMELA G
69-24877

DEVEREAUX. PETAPUKA
69-44576

GARCIA, JESUS JR
69-446380

MADRID. SONYA G
69-44674

MAHONEY. GEORGE E
69-38535

MONTANO, TALIA G
69-44675

OZUNA, SAMUEL T
69-44673

PEREZ GODINEZ. JOSE J
69-44669

SALLAS. ABRAHAM R
69-36114

SANCHEZ. CONNIE L
69-26280

SOLORIO. GERARDO A
69-44678




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 20 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

COLVILLE CONFEDERATED TRIBES

STOWE. MICHAEL W
69-44676

VASOUEZ. MARY A
69-44622

BALLESTRAZZE. MELANIE L
69-37278

CARPENTER. JENELYN E
69-40450

GARRINGER. ABBIGAIL R
69-44412

LARIVIERE, NICHOLAS E
69-44666

MONTOYA. BRITTANY L
69-44550

PETERSON. DORA M
69-25388

STYKOWSKI DANUTA
69-44467

TRIPP. MICHAEL A
69-44552

ABBOTT. JACOB W
69-44529

TROMBURG. JOSEF K
69-44360

WINKLER., PAUL G
69-44699

KALISPEL TRIBE

BROCKMAN, WILLIAM T
69-44606

CHANDLER., RICHARD L
69-44553

KLUMP. SAMANTHA K
69-44664

MCCONAHY, TRAVIS S
69-44607

PAULSEN. ANDREW R
69-44551

STACH. CHARIS L
69-44708

THOMAS. AMANDA D
69-20375

TUCKER. CHENELL L
69-44394

LUMMI NATION

BARTHOLOMEW, COREY L
69-44711



DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 21 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

BOB, LOUELLA T
69-39200

JEFFERSON, BOYD M
69-44652

KIELY. AVERY J
69-14903

LEMAY.NATHAN R
69-20556

NARAYAN, SANGITA D

69-44641

DEJARNETT, TALON J
69-44575

DODD. LANCE K
69-44579

ESTEBAN. JESSIE A
69-44376

L AMANTINL MARK A
69-44663

LI. WEILIN
69:31155

MCCOY.CAROLYNL
69-38451

MORRIS. ALLEN J JR
69-36061

LUMMI NATION

DAVIS. TAMMY K
69-44573

KEELER, DULCIE K
69-09744

LARSEN. ERIC C
69-14767

MILLER. JESSICA N
69-44489

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE

DELA VEGA KABAMBA, MELISSA B

69-44459

EISTER. BRIAN W
69-44689

JAGOW.JAMES L
69-44623

LEVALE, JOHN T
69-44626

MANUEL. EDUARDO D
69-23106

MILLER-HATHAWAY. CORNELL P

69-44458

MORRISON. COURTNEY L
69-44330




DATE: 05/22/2018

Page 22 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

. NEWAPPLICATIONS =

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

O'NEILL. PATRICK C
69-44629

ROSE. CHALUAY H
69-30320

SAMUELU. SAMUELU III
69-44457

SKINNER. MARYANN C
69-44627

THOMAS. ROBERT F
69-44625

VU. VICTOR O
69-44378

YATES. AMY L
69-44710

BAKER. DEBRA L
69-44601

CARDELL, NICHOLAS A
69-44597

CINCHES. NICODEMUS R
69-44600

HEMBRY.DEVYN S
69-44599

KAM. HAILEY K
69-44490

MUCKLESHOOT INDIAN TRIBE

OUEJA. SCOTTJ
69-10998

SALWAY.LEVIW
69-37195

SHEPHARD. PATRICK L
69-44709

TEO COLE. STEPHANIE C
69-44630

THOMPSON. DIXIE L
69-44703

WANG. MICHAEL S
69-44460

NISQUALLY INDIAN TRIBE

BEAR. JOHN D
69-31025

CEBULAR. RAYMOND J
69-13267

DANNER. KATHERINE R
69-44403

HUNTER. DAWN M
69-12968

KEMP. AMANDA M
69-44492



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 23 of 33

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

KLATUSH, KELSIE V
69-44367

MILLER. CAROLEEN K
69-44602

NAPOLEON, SIENNA E
69-37306

STANDISH, BOBBI D
69-44645

TODD., DANEEN K
69-36559

WALKER. KENDRA N
69-44368

WELLS. THERESA J
69-44598

BARRON. DANIELLA C
69-44611

GOLDEN, KALEB A
69-44406

HARRIS. FAWN T
69-44614

MALONE, ROSS D
69-44405

ORTIZ. MICHEAL D
69-44409

NISQUALLY INDIAN TRIBE

LYONS BRIDGES. LUCIAN L
69-38888

MYRON. KIMBERLEE L
69-36470

PULLINGER. ROBERT L
69-44491

TAITANO. JARON A
69-44646

VALENZUELA. JENNIFER A
69-44603

WATTS. MEGAN C
69-44493

PORT GAMBLE S'KLALLAM TRIBE

GEIGER, HOLLY D
69-44612

GRIGGS, ARIANA V
69-44613

JONES. KIANA L
69-44407

MCGILL. JULIE K
69-44404

PURSER. JUSTYN A
69-31154




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 24 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS

BENITO, PEDRO J
69-44589

BOWERS. LAOUITA M
69-44685

BROWN, WENDY C
69-44582

CHHEANG. SRIKANDA
69-44476

DEPTA. JENNIFER D
69-44508

FRITCH. MONIOQUE S
69-44386

GEORGE, SOLOMAN J
69-44647

HAIRSTON. LEROY R
69-44390

HELL. CASSIDY M
69-44546

HOOD. ANTHONY L
69-44475

JONES. ESHIE M
69-44365

KLEINWORTH, KENNETH J

69-44547

BERG. AMELIA H
69-44648

BROWN. LAURA B
69-44341

CADY ANDERSON. IDEATA H
69-44682

CHUM. CHANTHA
69-26587

DOTY.JOHNP II
69-44477

GANDY, KEARIOUS A
69-44387

GRINER. BRANDON K
69-44431

HAYES. BENJAMIN J
69-37261

HOLBROOKS. JOHNNIE L
69-44656

HRVATIN. JODY L
69-44644

KILLIAN. AMBER N
69-44591

LAVALLIE, RANDILYNN M
69-44654



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 25 of 33

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

LUND. TYLER/J
69-44389

OLIVER. ROBERT E
69-44655

PARROTT. MICHELLE E
69-44534

PICAR, FRANCIS J
69-44692

RAMSEY.NANCY E
69-01108 '

SCLESKY. MATTHEW E
69-44590

" SMITH. LEVAR L
69-44583

VILAIPHONE. PRANEE
69-38358

WATSON-LONG. RENE Y
69-44363

WOOD, CATHLEEN E
69-44461

CRUZ. MARILEE D
69-44617

EASLEY. GENEANNE D
69-44616

PUYALLUP TRIBE OF INDIANS

MCDONALD. CHARLES W
69-44414

OPALIA. ROSEMARIE A
69-44494

PFEIFFER. JEFFERY J
69-44453

PITCHFORD, MALARY B
69-44691

SAMITH. SUNNY E
69-44377

SMITH. KENNY
69-44372

SNOW.DAVID T
69-44584

WARD., JAYMES A
69-44385

WEASELHEAD. SHYANN F
69-44693

YUNG, PETER W
69-44364

QUINAULT NATION

DAHL. LEE A
69-44524

EMERY. JAMIE I
69-44325




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 26 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

 NEWAPPLICATIONS

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

JONES. CHASE A
69-44714

MOORE. JAMES A
69-44455

OUIOCHO. AZURE K
69-44525

SAVICKI. CHARLES A
69-44660

ALLEN. JASONE
69-44549

BIGHEAD, MERLE W
69-44638

DAVIS. ZAKRY R
69-44526

DOUD. JEFFERY R
69-44586

FLETT.RANDY S
69-31057

MACCLAIN, CONNOR J
69-40215

SIJOHN. LAYTOYA C
69-44417

WALSH. KATHLEEN P
69-44381

QUINAULT NATION

LIEN CAPOEMAN, SHAWN M
69-24266

PRESCOTT, EDWARD R
69-44713

RUSSELL. BENJAMIN T
69-44523

TAPP, HELEN I
69-31787

SPOKANE TRIBE

ANDRUS. ALYSSA T
69-44418

COVINGTON, ZACHARY M
69-44639

DIONNE, NICHOLAS J
69-44343

EAGLEBEAR. REDAUTUMN P
69-30290

GODIN. DOUGLAS W
69-44482

MOSES, ROGER D
69-44451

THORP. RACHYL R
69-44342

WHITE. DAVID J
69-44618



DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 27 of 33
PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

GRASSL FAISAL N
69-44449

MCDOWELL. KIRI I
69-44450

OBIACORO, ARCY A
69-44462

SANATE. JAMES L
69-44474

SHAFER. NATHON L
69-44448

TAYLOR. ELIJAH L
69-44559

WIER. MATTHEW S
69-44382

AGUILAR. JESUS D
69-44397

SPOKANE TRIBE
WYNECOOP. JOSEPH W
69-44339

SQUAXIN ISLAND TRIBE
BARBER. CRISTIANA CAPOEMAN-JOHNS. ELENA C
69-44413 69-44561
"~ DAVIS. EUGENE W FRATER, JOEM

69-11009

69-44694

HARPER. MELODY A
69-19648

NOMAKCHTEINSKY. PABLO D
69-41137

REED. IRENE J
69-33564

SANDOVAL-CONTRERAS. ALFREDO
69-31395

STRETZ. TRACY A
69-44484

WHEATLEY. DANA K
69-44688

WILLIS. JOSHUA T
69-44487

STILLAGUAMISH TRIBE

BICKFORD., TEIGAN A
69-44545




DATE: 05/22/2018

Page 28 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS Il GAMING EMPLOYEE

STILLAGUAMISH TRIBE

BLOOM. JOSHUA M
69-41960

CHAN., ROBERT J JR
69-44373

DELAROSA. DUSTIN R
69-44435

FERMIN. ALECXANDER N
69-44608

FRANKENFELD., ADAM J
69-44702

HAMMOND., GREGORY A
69-44701

IBROKHIM, SAYIDAKHRORKHUJA A

69-44610

KANG. RYAN L
69-44609

LINNEMAN. DAVID M
69-44471

[L.OVE.DAVID P JR
69-44505

MATTSON. NATHAN J
69-44555

NGUYEN. LAMH
69-35022

BRINK. MONICA M
69-44469

CICARDINI, JOSEPH J
69-44510

DOW. SHERI L.
69-44562

FORTMAN, JASON E
69-44374

GILOQUIST, WEIOING X
69-44707

HUANG. CHIAHUNG
69-44375

ISAACSON. NICHOLAS A
69-44706

KUMARI. VEENA
69-44690

LITTLEGEORGE. THOMAS J

69-44615

MATHIS, TATE R
69-44430

MILLERUP. AMY D
69-44503

OPREA. KOBE O
69-44361



DATE: 05/22/2018

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 29 of 33

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

PEREZ. JAIME O
69-44398

SANDICO., ROSEMARIE G
69-44399

STINSON. MACKENZIE K
69-44653

THOMPSON. RACINE J
69-08925

VAUGHN. DANIEL P
69-44433

WAKEFIELD. JASON S
69-36028

YOUNG. ANDREW M
69-44362

BASTIDAS. MICHAEL P
69-44434

CONDE, TERESA E
69-44465

FORMBY. JALENJ
69-44502

HOUPT, JOEL D
69-44563

KAPLAR,JUSTINC
69-44605

STILLAGUAMISH TRIBE

PFLEGER., CHET M
69-44556

SAUNDERS, FATIMA K
69-37386

TELL. MICHAEL S
69-44344

TOLEDO, JOHN T
69-44729

VICKERS, CHASSIDY N
69-44581

WEMHOFF. JEFFREY J
69-44700

SUQUAMISH TRIBE

BLAKE. GENIFER M
69-44432

DURHAM, BRANDON K
69-44507

GAMBLE. STEPHEN T
69-44468

IVIE. VIRGINIA L
69-44501

LASSWELL. COLE O
69-44604




DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 30 of 33

PERSON'S NAME

LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

 NEWAPPLICATIONS

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

MIGUEL. LAWRENCE L
69-04513

SARALE., LESLIE A
69-44470

SPRAGUE. MICHAEL B
69-44504

ADORED. AUSTIN W
69-44416

CURLES. JERRY L JR
69-35169

BALDWIN. NAOMI P
69-39104

CLIMACOSA.ROMEL D
69-44533

DODGEN, DONNA Y
69-20177

GARCIA. MARK A
69-44400

HENDRIX. JAMAICA A
69-44532

IUKES. ALEXIS C
69-444383

SUQUAMISH TRIBE

REPINE. NATHAN E
69-29794

SINGER. STEVEN D
69-44506

SWINOMISH INDIAN TRIBAL COMMUNITY

BILL. WARREN E
69-00732

VILLARD. LUCAS J
69-44396

THE TULALIP TRIBES

CAMDEN., MICHAEL P
69-38807

COLLINS. RUSSEL A
69-44444

FULTON, URIAH A
69-44687

HELGESON. AMANDA R
69-44531

HICKS. BRITNI L
69-44696

JONES-ROBINSON, DEMITRI A

69-44366



DATE: 05/22/2018 Page 31 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

© NEWAPPLICATIONS

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

LE.BRYANT A
69-44560

LOUCKS. PATRICIA E
69-05669 '

MCMURRIAN. KORTNIE M

THE TULALIP TRIBES

L'ESPERANCE. LEAHE
69-44488

MCCANTS. JULIE A
69-44636

MORRISON. RONALD J

69-44486 69-39490
OUBRE GRIMES, BERLYN A PALMER. STEPHEN J
69-44472 69-44481

PETERS, JOSHUA B
69-44637

RUSIANA. GERA M
69-44697

TSUL PATRICK K
69-40955

WOOD, PATRICK R
69-44667

AGUIRRE, FREDERICK D
69-33704

BALLARD. DALE E
69-44728

CAMACHO, ROSIE O
69-44527

COLE. SHERRI M
69-44727

REEDY.DANIELLE C
69-33576

RUSIANA, MANUEL R
69-44659

WEHNER. LAMBERT J
69-44380

UPPER SKAGIT INDIAN TRIBE

AMMONS, CHRISTINA M
69-44447

BUNNEY.JACOBE
69-44554

CARBON, AARONH
69-44681

DEMERY, JOSHUA
69-44643




DATE: 05/22/2018 . . Page 32 of 33

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

CLASS III GAMING EMPLOYEE

UPPER SKAGIT INDIAN TRIBE

LOPEZ. ROCHELLE L
69-44684

ABRAHAM. JAMES J
69-36503

ADAMS. ELLAJ
69-44496

ANZAR. BRIANNA C
69-44498

CASTANEDA. MARIANA V
69-44624

GUDINO-RODRIGUEZ. VALERIA I
69-44509

MORENO. AMBER M
69-44322

NELSON. BENJAMIN L
69-44578

PUYETTE. RACHEL J
69-32100

RENION. SAVANNAH L
69-44619

SANCHEY.IVAN A
69-33597

SULLIVAN. BRITTANY L
69-44495

YAKAMA NATION

ADAMS, DENISE L
69-36367

AKAGI, JACK C
69-44321

BOYES. JARRED H
69-32153

GEPNER. HARLEY R
69-44388

HEATH. KIRBY G
69-07941

MORENO. RENE
69-44464

PRICE MOSES. SAMANTHA R
69-17804

RAMIREZ. ARLENE A
69-09187

SAMPSON. SONDRA M
69-31564

SANCHEZ. EVELIA M
69-44715

TEO. MANESHIEA R
69-10900



DATE: 05/22/2018 -

PERSON'S NAME
LICENSE ISSUE NUMBER

Page 33 of 33

CLASS IIT GAMING EMPLOYEE

TONEY. JULIE A
69-42153

WALKER, BRIAN S
69-38150

WOODWARD. BRENDA M
69-44497

YAKAMA NATION

TOTUS, STEPHANIE L
69-44574

WALSEY. ASHLEY S
69-44716




STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

May 28, 2018

TO: COMMISSIONERS EX OFFICIO MEMBERS
Bud Sizemore, Chair Senator Steve Conway
Julia Patterson, Vice-Chair Senator Lynda Wilson
Christopher Stearns Representative Brandon Vick
Ed Troyer Representative David Sawyer
Alicia Levy

FROM: David Trujillo, Director

SUBJECT: DIRECTOR’S REPORT
NEWS

Re-accreditation:

On May 23, 2018, we were awarded re-accreditation by the WA Association of Sheriffs and
Police Chiefs (WASPC). We were first accredited in 2014. The current accreditation program is
overseen by WASPC’s Professional Services Committee, Accreditation Commission and the
Board of Directors. We are one of 55 accredited agencies in our state of the approximately 260
law enforcement agencies in WA. Maintaining accreditation is a significant achievement. We
choose to voluntarily undergo this process so that we receive third party scrutiny and can
demonstrate to the public we are operating under industry best practices.

Sports Betting:

The recent Supreme Court of the United States decision to strike down the federal sports betting
prohibition has us looking at next steps. As Gambling Commissioners and WA lawmakers
determine potential impacts, we will be there to provide answers. Presently, many states are
looking to determine steps they must take to legalize sports betting. Some are pre-positioned to
enact draft regulations and some are looking at what regulatory framework is needed for their
particular state. As many as 15-18 states are considering some form of sports betting legalization.
All are watching to see if the federal government enacts an all-encompassing concept that tries to
mitigate the impacts of a state-by-state regulatory approach. I had the opportunity to appear on
TVW’s The Impact to discuss this subject https://www.tvw.org/watch/?eventID=2018051060.
Legal and Legislative Manager, Brian Considine will touch on this subject today with more in-
depth discussion in July.



https://www.tvw.org/watch/?eventID=2018051060

Director’s Report
May 28, 2018
Page 2

UPDATES:

Fee Structure Simplification Project:

While the work of passing the fee simplification rules has occurred, Staff continues to focus on
the projects that will ensure implementation and bring this substantial change to life. Eight
teams have been put together to accomplish multiple sub-projects. Twenty-one sub-projects have
been initiated with an additional six scheduled to begin in June or the months thereafter. Three
sub-projects have been completed which means that in addition to staff’s normal course of
duties, they are in the midst of working through eighteen sub-projects. These sub-projects
include but are not limited to updating 1) internal and external communication and education
materials; 2) system programming; 3) regulatory programs; 4) regulatory records; 5) internal
business processes; 6) reporting standards; 7) forms; 8) internal auditing procedures; and 9) “My
Account.”

Problem Gambling:

ESSB 6032 called for the state to provide $50,000 to the Gambling Commission once the
Gambling Commission secured matching funds to fund a study to analyze the scope of services
available for pathological or problem gamblers and their families in the state. We provided the
matching funds. A kick off meeting was held early April. In a subsequent meeting, a small group
determined that it was best for us to enter into an interagency agreement with an institution of
higher education that has experience with conducting such studies. We are looking at University
of Washington and Washington State University. We are also doing our very best to keep
problem gambling stakeholders informed and that includes Tribes through the Washington
Indian Gaming Association (WIGA). Our timeline is:

Apr 18 Draft timeline & start motion to write language and select a vendor DONE
Apr  Complete OFM Protocols and secure funding DONE

Apr  Determine RFP or IAA process DONE

May Finalize study deliverables ON TRACK

Jun  Select institution

Jul Begin data gathering and report writing

Nov  End data gathering

Dec  Submit report to the Commission staff

Jan 19 Report presented to the Commission at public meeting

Jan  Commission to consider policy recommendations

Feb  Study results/policy recommendations to Legislative Committee(s) by February 15, 2019

Strategic Planning:

Last month we had a very successful Strategic Planning work session. Please recall day two of
our April Commission meeting was dedicated to this purpose. We have taken the results of that
works session and are in the middle of writing them into our first iteration of an overarching
Strategic Plan estimated to cover the next 4-5 years. It is our plan to have a draft plan for your
consideration at the July Commission meeting.

In Closing, Id like to formally thank Rebecca Kaldor, Executive Director of WIGA for allowing
us the opportunity to be a part of several of the breakout sessions at the upcoming Northwest
Indian Gaming Conference & Expo that will be held this year at the Little Creek Casino Resort
June 19-20, 2018.



STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest

June 1, 2018

TO: COMMISSIONERS:
Bud Sizemore, Chair
Julia Patterson, Vice Chair
Christopher Stearns
Ed Troyer
Alicia Levy

FROM: Haylee P. Mills, Staff Attorney
Legal and Records Division

SUBJECT: Giovanni Gonzalez, CR 2017-01457
Final Order — June 7, 2018 Commission Meeting

Mr. Giovanni Gonzalez has a gambling certification authorizing Class Il Employee activity at
Emerald Queen Casino in Tacoma, Washington, which is operated by the Puyallup Tribe of
Indians. His certification expires on July 19, 2018.

OnJuly 7, 2017, while employed and working as a security officer at Emerald Queen Casino, Mr.
Gonzalez is alleged to have sexually assaulted a female patron.

Based on the above allegation, the Puyallup Tribal Gaming Regulatory Office revoked Mr.
Gonzalez’s tribal gaming license on October 10, 2017. Mr. Gonzalez did not contest the
revocation, and did not disclose the above allegations or revocation of his tribal gaming license to
the gambling commission.  Mr. Gonzalez’s case has been referred to the Pierce County
Prosecutor’s Office for criminal charges, but no criminal charges have yet been filed.

Director Trujillo issued a Notice of Administrative Charges on February 21, 2018. The Charges
were sent to Mr. Gonzalez by regular and certified mail to the last address the Gambling
Commission had on file on March 1, 2018. The regular mail was returned on March 10, 2018, and
the certified mail was returned on March 20, 2018. It was noticed by staff at that time that there
was a clerical error in the address and the charges were re-issued on March 20, 2018 at the
corrected address. The certified mail was returned on March 25, 2018 as “Return to Sender, Not
Deliverable as Addressed, Unable to Forward.” The regular mail was not returned. As of the date
of this memo, the Commission has not received any response from Mr. Gonzalez.

Mr. Gonzalez’s failure to respond to the charges or request a hearing is a waiver of Mr. Gonzalez’s
right to a hearing in Case No. CR 2017-01457. You may take final action against his gambling
certification. Based on his conduct, Mr. Gonzalez cannot show by clear and convincing evidence
that he is qualified to keep his gambling certification. Therefore, staff recommends that the
Commission sign the proposed final order and revoke Giovanni Gonzalez’s Class 1l Employee
certification, Number 69-38515.



STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

June 1, 2018

TO: COMMISSIONERS:
Bud Sizemore, Chair
Julia Patterson, Vice Chair
Christopher Stearns
Ed Troyer
Alicia Levy

FROM: Haylee P. Mills, Staff Attorney
Legal and Records Division

SUBJECT: Juan A. Vazquez Gonzalez, CR 2017-01685
Final Order — June 7, 2018 Commission Meeting

Mr. Juan A. Vazquez Gonzalez has a gambling certification authorizing Class Il Employee
activity at Northern Quest Casino in Airway Heights, Washington, which is operated by the
Kalispel Tribe of Indians. His certification expired on April 5, 2018.

On November 7, 2017, Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez was charged in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Washington in Case Number 2:17-mj-00447-JTR with one count of
Attempted Enticement of a Minor to Engage in Illegal Sexual Activity and one count of Attempted
Child Sex Trafficking. The charges stem from allegations that Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez attempted,
via the internet, to induce a 13-year-old girl to engage in sexual activity. The 13-year-old girl was
in fact an undercover law enforcement officer.

Based on Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez’s disclosure of the charges, the Kalispel Tribal Gaming Agency
revoked Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez’s tribal gaming license on November 1, 2017.

Director Trujillo issued a Notice of Administrative Charges on January 12, 2018. The Charges
were sent to Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez by regular and certified mail to the last address the Gambling
Commission had on file on January 16, 2018. The Gambling Commission received a hearing
request from Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez on January 29, 2018. A prehearing conference was scheduled
for April 24, 2018, and Mr. Vazquez was mailed notice of the hearing on April 5, 2018. Further,
Gambling Commission staff spoke on the phone with Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez on April 23, 2018
and confirmed he was aware of the prehearing set the next day. Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez failed to
appear at the prehearing conference on April 24, 2018, and an order dismissing appeal was issued
on Thursday, April 26, 2018, to Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez at the last address the gambling
Commission had on file. As of the date of this memo, the Commission has not received any further
communication from Mr. Gonzalez.

Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez’s failure to attend or participate in a hearing or other stage of an
adjudicative proceeding is a waiver of Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez’s right to a hearing in Case No. CR



Default Hearing — Juan A. Vazquez Gonzalez
June 7, 2018
Page 2

2017-01685. You may take final action against his gambling certification. Based on his conduct,
Mr. Vazquez Gonzalez cannot show by clear and convincing evidence that he is qualified to keep
his gambling certification. Therefore, staff recommends that the Commission sign the proposed
final order and revoke Juan A. Vazquez Gonzalez’s Class 11 Employee certification, Number 69-
42145,



STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

June 1, 2018

TO: COMMISSIONERS:
Bud Sizemore, Chair
Julia Patterson, Vice Chair
Christopher Stearns
Ed Troyer
Alicia Levy

FROM: Haylee P. Mills, Staff Attorney
Legal and Records Division

SUBJECT: Wayne B. Miller, CR 2018-00468
Final Order — June 7, 2018 Commission Meeting

Mr. Wayne B. Miller had a gambling license authorizing Public Card Room Employee activity at
Great American Casino in Tukwila, Washington. His license expired on April 18, 2018.

On or about June 6, 2017, Mr. Miller is alleged to have knowingly possessed depictions of minors
engaged in sexually explicit conduct.

Based on the above allegations, on June 9, 2017, Mr. Miller was charged in King County Superior
Court Case No. 17-1-05196-1 with one count of Possession of Depictions of a Minor Engaged in
Sexually Explicit Conduct in the First Degree, a Class B Felony. On March 8, 2018, an Amended
Information was filed against Mr. Miller, charging one count of Attempted Possession of
Depictions of a Minor Engaged in Sexually Explicit Conduct in the Second Degree, a gross
misdemeanor. On March 8, 2018, Mr. Miller pleaded guilty to the amended charge. Mr. Miller
failed to report the charge to the Gambling Commission until he completed his renewal application
on March 14, 2018. On April 13, 2018, he was sentenced to 24 months unsupervised probation
with 364 days jail suspended.

Director Trujillo issued a Summary Suspension and Notice of Administrative Charges which were
personally served on Mr. Miller on April 4, 2018. As of the date of this memo, the Commission
has not received any response from Mr. Miller.

Mr. Miller’s failure to respond to the charges or request a hearing is a waiver of Mr. Miller’s right
to a hearing in Case No. CR 2018-00468. You may take final action against his gambling license.
Based on his conduct, Mr. Miller cannot show by clear and convincing evidence that he is qualified
to keep his gambling license. Therefore, staff recommends that the Commission sign the proposed
final order and revoke Wayne B. Miller’s gambling license, License Number 68-13970.



STATE OF WASHINGTON

GAMBLING COMMISSION
“Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest”

June 1, 2018

TO: COMMISSIONERS EX OFFICIO MEMBERS
Bud Sizemore, Chair Senator Steve Conway
Julia Patterson, Vice-Chair Senator Lynda Wilson
Christopher Stearns Representative Brandon Vick
Ed Troyer Representative David Sawyer
Alicia Levy

FROM: Brian J. Considine, Legal and Legislative Manager

SUBJECT: Murphyv. NCAA, et al. and Sports Gambling Update

The U.S. Supreme Court issued a 6-3 decision in Murphy v. NCAA, et al. (named after New
Jersey Governor Phil Murphy, who inherited the lawsuit from his predecessor, Chris Christie) on
May 14, 2018. The Supreme Court found that the Professional and Amateur Sports Protection
Act (PASPA) is unconstitutional because it violates the 10th Amendment. The 10th Amendment
provides that, if the Constitution does not either give a power to the federal government or take
that power away from the states, that power is reserved for the states or the people themselves.
The Supreme Court has long interpreted this provision to bar the federal government from
“commandeering” the states to enforce federal laws or policies.

Consequently, the Supreme Court ruled that PASPA’s prohibition on states’ legalization of
sports betting violates the anti-commandeering doctrine and PASPA is void. Congress can
regulate sports gambling directly, and can pass a federal law prohibiting or regulating sports
betting. However, it cannot direct states to enforce the Federal Government’s decisions. This
decision allows each state to regulate sports betting on its own.

Currently, sports boards in RCW 9.46.0335 (attached) is the only sports betting authorized in the
Gambling Act. Our state constitution, Article 2, Section 24 requires that any new forms of sports
gambling pass by a 60 percent vote of the Legislature or 60 percent vote of the people if
submitted by referendum or initiative. Until then, any sports gambling other than sports boards
is illegal and cannot be allowed in the state.

Deputy Director Amy Hunter, Agent in Charge Jennifer LaMont, Public Information Office
Heather Songer, and myself attended sports betting seminars at the UNLV’s International Center
for Gaming Regulation in March and April in anticipation of this decision. Staff is prepared to
discuss with you the sports betting regulatory and policy considerations should the Legislature
decide to authorize and regulate new forms of sports betting, and | will present a more thorough
introduction and overview of sports betting at our July Commission Meeting.



Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners
June 1, 2018
Page 2

The agency also is preparing information and materials for the Legislature to assist them in their
analysis of the many policy issues that will be considered as they determine how to proceed on
sports betting legislation.

However, there has been a flurry of activity across the country since the decision and several
states are preparing to offer regulated sports betting in the next few weeks. Below is a summary
of this issue across the U.S. in preparation for our sports betting presentation at our July
Commission meeting.

Congress
As stated above, Congress could intervene and act on sports betting. It is highly unlikely

Congress would prohibit sports betting in the U.S., and I’ll focus on possible federal sports
betting regulations.

In May 2017, the Gaming Accountability and Modernization Enhancement (GAME) Act was
introduced in Congress by Rep. Pallone (D-New Jersey). It repealed PASPA and allowed for
sports betting under federal law if it is authorized in the state where the sports betting occurs. It
establishes some minimum consumer protections and authorizes the Secretary of Health and
Human Services to implement programs for the prevention and treatment of gambling addiction.
PASPA is now unconstitutional, but the GAME Act could be a foundation for new federal
legislation if Congress believes the federal government should be involved in sports gambling.

Additionally, Senator Orrin Hatch (R-Utah) has publicly stated that he will introduce new sports
betting legislation. Senator Hatch is an original sponsor of PASPA and believes there must be
federal standards to ensure the integrity of sports. He believes there are important interstate
commerce issues to address and has stated that “we cannot allow [sports betting] to proliferate
amid uneven enforcement and a patchwork race to the regulatory bottom.” Senator Hatch is
retiring when his term ends at the end of 2018 and | expect he will have an uphill climb to see his
proposed legislation become law before his term ends.

Sports Leagues

Professional sports leagues (NBA, NFL, NHL, MLB) and the NCAA anticipated this result and
are promoting a federal framework that provides a uniform approach to sports gambling in states
that choose to permit it. However, they are also actively lobbying state legislatures for certain
league-friendly policies before PASPA was ruled unconstitutional.

The leagues’ priority has been to promote policies that they believe will ensure the integrity of
their games remains intact. They’re asking state legislatures to allow them the right to control
who provides sports betting data and that sportsbook operators pay the leagues an “integrity fee.”
State legislatures have had a mixed reaction to these requests, and the gambling industry has
strongly opposed both ideas. However, these are policy considerations being raised in every state
currently looking to authorize and regulate sports betting.

State Requlators

Currently, Delaware, Mississippi, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and West
Virginia are working to be the first states outside of Nevada to offer and regulate sports betting
within their state borders. The majority of these states are looking to license and regulate




Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners
June 1, 2018
Page 3

commercial operators, and their gaming commissions are currently finalizing the state
regulations. Each regulatory structure is state-specific, but many regulatory structures allow both
land-based and internet sports betting. Delaware and Rhode Island will have their state lotteries
run operations, and Delaware announced they will begin accepting single-wager sports betting at
the three in-state race track casinos on June 5, 2018.

Additionally, four state gaming commissions—Nevada, Massachusetts, Michigan, and
Louisiana—issued a statement (attached) recently. These states urge all regulators and
legislatures to support a “rational, state-based and tribal government approach” to sports betting
and identified five guiding principles for state legislatures to consider in order to promote a
“coherent regulatory environment.” These guidelines promote coordinated interstate effort to:
stop illegal bookmaking; share real-time betting information; adopt responsible gambling
policies; enact reasonable tax rates to ensure customers transfer from the black market to the
regulated market; and to trust the expertise of regulators to ensure the integrity of sports betting
and not take away tax revenues by imposing “integrity fees.” These state regulators have
committed to these principles and invite other state regulators to join with them in supporting the
implementation of these guidelines.

Tribal Governments

The National Indian Gaming Association (NIGA) adopted a resolution (attached) in support of
legalized sports betting. The resolution sets out nine principles NIGA believes must be
considered for any new sports betting legislation, including: Tribal Government sports betting
revenues will not be subject to taxation; customers may access Tribal Government sports betting
sites as long as Sports Betting is legal where the customer is located; Tribal rights under the
IGRA and existing Tribal-State gaming compacts must be protected; and any consideration of
the use of mobile, on-line or internet gaming must adhere to the principles listed in the
resolution.

California, Connecticut, lowa, Minnesota, New York, Oklahoma, and Oregon are some states
with Tribal gaming operations that we are monitoring. Each of these states must navigate their
current tribal compacts should they allow sports betting. New York and Connecticut might be the
first two states to reach an agreement, but these states’ government-to-government conversations
are on-going to determine the viability and availability of sports betting operations in the state
and at Tribal gaming facilities.

Commercial Operators

Commercial gambling operators have been very active preparing to enter new regulated markets.
William Hill is the largest sports book operator in Nevada and one of the largest operators in the
United Kingdom (U.K.). It runs Delaware Lottery’s sports betting operations and has partnered
with Monmouth Park horse race track to open a sports book at the track with a tentative opening
of June 8, 2018. It also has signed an agreement with at least one Atlantic City casino, and is
expected to be aggressive in entering additional casinos and U.S. sports betting markets.

DraftKings is the daily fantasy sports company that attempted to legal fantasy sports betting in
Washington State during the 2015-16 legislative sessions. It launched DraftKings Sportsbook
and has started advertising in New Jersey and recently came to an agreement to run one Atlantic



Legislative Memorandum to Commissioners
June 1, 2018
Page 4

City casino sports betting operations. Its customer base and name recognition should allow it to
enter additional casinos and markets where sports betting is authorized.

Paddy Power Betfair is one of the largest sports book operators in the U.K., along with William
Hill, and it operates an online casino in New Jersey. It announced last week that it purchased the
majority ownership of popular daily fantasy sports company FanDuel. Paddy Power Betfair
looks to have purchased FanDuel because of its strong brand and large customer base to allow to
better enter the U.S. sports betting market. Paddy Power Betfair is expected to be aggressive in
the U.S. sports betting market based on its large presence in the U.K.

International Gaming Technology (IGT) is a licensed gambling manufacturer that provides TLS
products to Washington Tribes and provides services to many state lotteries. It also has sports
book operations in Italy and currently operates all mobile sports betting at MGM resorts in
Nevada. It is expected that IGT’s sports betting mobile platform will spread to additional MGM
properties where sports betting is authorized. IGT also is the sole bidder to operate Rhode Island
Lottery’s sports betting operation.

Lastly, Scientific Games, Inc. is a licensed gambling manufacturer that provides products to
Washington Tribes and commercial operators. Last fall, Scientific Games purchased NYX
Gaming Group and its sports betting platform in anticipation of a new U.S. sports betting market.
Scientific Games launched its new sports betting platform in April 2018 and is currently seeking
certification in New Jersey.



RCW 9.46.0335: Sports pools authorized. Page 1 of 1

RCW 9.46.0335

Sports pools authorized.

The legislature hereby authorizes any person, association, or organization to conduct
sports pools without a license to do so from the commission but only when the outcome of
which is dependent upon the score, or scores, of a certain athletic contest and which is
conducted only in the following manner:

(1) A board or piece of paper is divided into one hundred equal squares, each of which
constitutes a chance to win in the sports pool and each of which is offered directly to
prospective contestants at one dollar or less;

(2) The purchaser of each chance or square signs his or her name on the face of each
square or chance he or she purchases; and

(3) At some time not later than prior to the start of the subject athletic contest the pool is
closed and no further chances in the pool are sold;

(4) After the pool is closed a prospective score is assigned by random drawing to each
square;

(5) All money paid by entrants to enter the pool less taxes is paid out as the prize or prizes
to those persons holding squares assigned the winning score or scores from the subject
athletic contest;

(6) The sports pool board is available for inspection by any person purchasing a chance
thereon, the commission, or by any law enforcement agency upon demand at all times prior to
the payment of the prize;

(7) The person or organization conducting the pool is conducting no other sports pool on
the same athletic event; and

(8) The sports pool conforms to any rules and regulations of the commission applicable
thereto.

[ 1987 ¢ 4 § 31. Formerly RCW 9.46.030(6).]

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.46.0335 6/1/2018



MAY 22, 2018
Media Statement on Behalf of State Gambling Regulators from Four States

STATE GAMBLING REGULATORS EQUIPPED AND READY TO TAKE CHARGE ON LEGAL SPORTS BETTING
INDUSTRY

This statement is issued by gaming regulatory leaders from four state gambling jurisdictions in response
to the recent U.S. Supreme Court ruling to confirm and assert that states and tribal gaming regulatory
agencies have the capacity, resources, and ability to oversee the regulation of legalized sports betting.
Sports betting in Nevada has already been regulated with integrity and success, and gaming jurisdictions
across the United States, including tribal jurisdictions, have demonstrated their ability to oversee gaming
of all sorts while adhering to the highest standards.

Since the opinion in Murphy v. National Collegiate Athletic Association was released last week, there has
been an overwhelming response by the various interested parties, including states, leagues, federal
congressional representatives, responsible gambling organizations, sports betting consumers, and
gambling industry operators and affiliates. As we expect the dialogue to continue with substantial actions
to be undertaken rapidly, it is important to assert and confirm our support for a rational, state-based and
tribal government approach to an expansion of legal, regulated sports wagering in the United States.

For nearly two years, leading regulators from key state commercial gambling jurisdictions have been
meeting under the auspices of the University of Nevada, Las Vegas’s International Center for Gaming
Regulation (ICGR), to dialogue about current issues affecting the gambling industry and to further best
regulatory practices.

As experienced gaming regulators who are part of the U.S. State Gaming Regulators Forum, we would
encourage jurisdictions to establish and implement regulatory models that are not only adaptive and
successful, but that remain flexible enough to be sturdy, yet encourage innovation.

This group looks forward to continuing to collaborate together while serving as a resource as the various
states and tribal governments begin implementing sports betting in their jurisdictions. Nevada, having
both the depth and experience with legalized, regulated sports wagering, serves as a leader to help guide
us and other jurisdictions through this historical time.

As the regulators in different gambling jurisdictions, we have jointly concluded that the following simple
guidelines will help with an initial approach to sports betting regulation. While we cannot personally
commit our respective jurisdictions to any specific position or practice, we support all of these positions
individually, will support them throughout our regulatory agencies, and will help provide guidance to
other jurisdictions as to how these guidelines can be implemented.

1. Coordinated action among jurisdictions offering sports betting against illegal bookmaking, illegal
gambling activities, and any unsuitable and unlawful associations, along with strong support from
federal-level enforcement agencies, is the best way to eradicate illegal activities.

2. Another critical element of legalized sports betting is the establishment of structures and
processes that will ensurea high level of integrity in all sports. Therefore, all of our
jurisdictions and others that legalize and regulate sports wagering should aim to share real-time
betting information, in an effort to detect, prevent, and eliminate match fixing.



3. Measures for responsible gambling in sports betting are important to help protect and maintain
the credibility of the activity.

4. The history of legalized sports betting in both Nevada and the United Kingdom indicates that it is
a very low-margin business compared to other forms of gambling. Reasonable tax rates and fees
are essential for legal sports betting to be competitive until illegal providers can be eradicated.

5. Additional fees, including the so-called “integrity fee,” increase the costs of legal sports betting,
siphon much needed tax revenues away from state coffers, and increase state regulatory burdens.

We encourage state legislatures that elect to legalize sports betting to consider these guidelines in order
to promote a coherent regulatory environment.

We, as members of the U.S. State Gaming Regulators Forum, will look to immediately develop a
Memorandum of Understanding between our jurisdictions to acknowledge support for implementation
of these principles. We welcome other jurisdictions’ regulatory bodies sharing these values to join with
us.

Becky Harris, Chairwoman
Nevada Gaming Control Board

Stephen P. Crosby, Chairman
Massachusetts Gaming Commission

Ronnie Jones, Chairman
Louisiana Gaming Control Board

Rick Kalm, Executive Director
Michigan Gaming Control Board

For further media inquiries, contact Jennifer Roberts, Associate Director of UNLV International Center for
Gaming Regulation, at jennifer.roberts@unlv.edu or 702-895-2653.




NATIONAL INDIAN GAMING ASSOCIATION

Rebuilding Communities Through Indian Self-Reliance

NATIONAL INDIAN GAMING ASSOCIATION RESOLUTION
01-LAS-BOD-4-16-18

TITLE: To Support a repeal of the Professional and Amateur Sports Protection Act (PASPA) or
Sports Betting Legislation that Fully Recognizes and Protects Indian Gaming Operations and that
satisfies the NIGA Principles of Sovereignty for Any Repeal of PASPA or Sports Betting
Legislation

WHEREAS, the National Indian Gaming Association (NIGA) is an intertribal association of 184
federally recognized Indian Tribes established to support Indian gaming and defend Indian
sovereignty; and

WHEREAS, Indian Tribes are sovereigns that pre-date the United States, with prior and treaty
protected rights to self-government and to our Indian lands, and

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States, through the Treaty, Commerce, and
Apportionment Clauses and the 14th Amendment, recognizes the sovereign status of Indian
Tribes as Native nations established prior to the United States; and

WHEREAS, before the United States, Indian nations were independent sovereigns with complete
authority over our lands and our citizens; and

WHEREAS, in California v. Cabazon (1987), the Supreme Court reaffirmed the inherent right of
Indian Tribes to conduct Indian gaming as an essential element of Tribal self-government, free
from state interference; and

WHEREAS, in 1988, Congress enacted the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (IGRA) to affirm the
inherent authority of Tribal Governments to conduct Indian gaming, strengthen Tribal
Governments, and foster tribal economic self-sufficiency; and

WHEREAS, Congress is considering a proposal to alter federal laws with regard to Sports
Betting; and

WHEREAS, in 2018, the U.S. Supreme Court will rule on the constitutionality of PASPA, and
the outcome of which could potentially determine the legal landscape of Sports Betting for Tribal
and State Government; and

WHEREAS, several State legislatures have been considering proposals to legalize various forms
of Sports Betting; and



NATIONAL INDIAN GAMING ASSOCIATION

Rebuilding Communities Through Indian Self-Reliance

WHEREAS, Indian country has diverse economies that could be impacted by the federal or state
legalization of Sports Betting, and, therefore, should be consulted during all phases of the
legislative process; and

WHEREAS, NIGA has adopted principles that it requests Congress to adhere to so as to
minimize the negative impacts of Sports Betting on tribal casinos, and which would permit tribes
to conduct Sports Betting similar to what could be authorized for others to conduct
off-reservation; and

WHEREAS, the principles that must be included in any proposed legislation are:

Tribes must be acknowledged as governments with authority to regulate gaming
Tribal Government Sports Betting revenues will not be subject to taxation

Customers may access Tribal Government Sports Betting sites as long as Sports Betting
is legal where the customer is located

Tribal rights under the IGRA and existing Tribal-State gaming compacts must be
protected

IGRA should not be opened up for amendments

Tribal Governments must receive a positive economic benefit in any federal Sports
Betting legalization proposals

Indian Tribes possess the inherent right to opt in to a federal regulatory scheme to ensure
broad-based access to markets

Tribal Governments acknowledge the integrity and protection of the game and patron
protections for responsible gaming are of the utmost importance

Any consideration of the use of mobile, on-line or internet gaming must adhere to these
principles

WHEREAS, if the above principles are reflected in any repeal of the PASPA or legislation
amending PASPA, and such repeal or amendment does not contain any otherwise detrimental
clauses, NIGA can support such legislation; and



NATIONAL INDIAN GAMING ASSOCIATION

Rebuilding Communities Through Indian Self-Reliance

WHEREAS, NIGA adopted Resolution #01-SEM-11-02-15, TITLED: To Support Only Internet
Gaming Legislation that Fully Recognizes and Protects Indian Gaming Operations under the
Indian Gaming Regulatory Act and that Satisfies the NIGA Principles of Sovereignty for Any
Internet Gaming Legislation,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, NIGA hereby supports only federal and state
legislation involving Sports Betting that includes the above principles and does not otherwise
include any detrimental clauses; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall be the policy of NIGA until it is
withdrawn or modified by subsequent resolution.

CERTIFICATION
The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Board of Directors at a meeting of the National
Indian Gaming Association, held on April 16, 2018, Las Vegas, NV, with a quorum present.

Ernest L. Stevens, Jr., Chairman

Paulette Jordan, Secretary



	June Commission Packet
	June Agenda
	Tab 1 April Minutes
	Tab 1 May Minutes
	Tab 1 Licenses Report
	Tab 1 Director's Report
	Tab 3 Defaults
	Tab 4 Legislative/Sports Betting Update
	Tab 4 attachment 1
	Tab 4 attachment 2
	Tab 4 attachment 3



